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Annex-1
(Relating to Question No 113, 114, 115, & 119 of Criteria 8)

Provision and formation of EMIS, public information & publication sub-committee with ToR
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Minute regarding EMIS, public information & publication cell
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BMC also provides scholarship forits-meritorious students in
all programmes that create a healthy competitive envi nt
among the students to secure the top position in TU
examination.

Sports & Games:
BMC celebrates sport week
annually as recreational activity
as well as for physical growth
of its students. They can participate
in various games and sports competition such as football,
cricket, volleyball, athletics, chess, table tennis, badminton etc
and win awards and certificates. Moreover, the students
represent in the inter college sports competitions.

Aeademic/Literary Competitions:
BMC cnn.nurn,,e.s and supports its students to conduct various
it it debate, poetry,

s such as
letter writing, essay writing and
quiz competition. In addition,
college provides an opportunity TV G
to deserving & enthusiast students
to participate in various
programmes/competitions

organized in district and regional level.

Library and Labs:

The library of BMC provides high standard learning resources
for students. It has a large collection of books for the entire
programmes run in college in addition to various newspapers,
articles, journals and reference materials. The library has
sufficient volumes of text books as per subject for the students.
The college has sufficient facilities in computer lab to
inculcate its students with the practical knowledge of their
subject matter in real life. BMC has high-tech computer lab
with 24 hours internet facilities.

Tnternship & (Field trips:
During their studies college manages frequent visits for the
students of BBS to various bank and financial institutions and
to feeder schools for B.Ed. and M.Ed. level students to ensure
the practical aspects of learning in n,al life snuanons
A lly, the college the

— industrial tours to different parts of the country whicl

Message lm;u Campus Chief

Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus Tikapur,
Kailali is a non profitable community campus
in the far west. Right from its inception, the
campus is guided by its mission of imparting
quality education with holistic learning to
create able youth who can keep abreast
with the dynamic world. In spite of its meagre
resources; it has thrived and thanks to UGC for its support. The
campus is in the process of QAA and has almost completing its
cycles. We have realized that the future is abstract and unknown but
the youths in our hand are real and can be molded for the competitive
future via quality education. I would like to thank you for embracing
the college and wish you for your further success with BMC.
Best wishes
Harka Bahadur Bhandari

About BMNC

Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus, established in 2063 B.S, is
a not profit making public campus, situated at the heart of
Tikapur Municipality Ward no.1, Kailali. It was affiliated to
Tribhuvan University in 2063 B.S. Since its inception in 2031
B.S. as a school by late Khadak Bahadur Singh, the pioneer of
Tikapur town, Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus has a steady growth.
This institution, at present, provides higher education in the
stream of Education and Management (Bachelor Level) and
Masters Degree (M.Ed) in English and Nepali. In spite of its
limited the il has been providing service to
the most disadvantaged group of people; minorities and poor
students from every corner of the country. The college has its
own strategic plan for quality improvement and sustainable
growth. This campus is managed by Birendra Bidhya Mandir
Public Educational Trust.

ision:Tobe the acndcmlc platform for quality education,

training, hif and ial learning network
with global norms and one of the primary contributor in ethical,
social, cultural, fiscal and educational development of the nation.

Missios: The mission of Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus
is to impart quality education and meet the criteria of academic
excellence, creating an appropriate environment, oppommmes
and experiences that cnablc each person of the society.and

Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus

Annex-2
(Relating to Question No 113, 114, 115, 116 & 117 of Criteria 8)

Prospectus

enables the students to learn about
the industrial know-how, cultural
and traditional ways of living of
different communities. We have
signed MoU among various banks
like SBI Nepal Bank, Janata Bank & BOK to intern our BBS
students,

Social Workes:

BMC is always aware of its responsibilities toward society and
always thriving to make its students responsible for the society
as well through various activities such as blood donation,
conduction of health camp, sanitation  programmes  and
participating in public R

(Faeulty:

A team of qualified, dedicated and experienced faculties and
professional instructors is one of the strength of BMS’s
success. We at BMC encourage the students to develop their
own perspective and analytical ability by adopting interactive
teaching methodology. Further, as an integral part of academic;
we provide appropriate career counseling and feedback to our

students.

2 The goal of BMC is to achieve

i (}'nlunf Plans & 7)0[1(-:?1
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Birendra Bidhya Mandie Campus
(Affiliated to Tribhuvan University)
Tikapur, ailali, Hepal

ESTD: 2063 B.S
Phone: 091-560949
E-mail: bme.tkp@gmail.com
Website:www.birendracampus.edu.np

> E and f
» lmprovmg the teaching learning activities guided by
modem technology.

lhmugh qualuy education focusing on new technology,
market-driven and research oriented academic activities and
equitable accessibility of quality higher education so that a
cultured, creative, qualified and competitive man-power can be
produced.

Objectives:

The objectives of BMC are:-

» To enhance academic excellence by focusing on a quality
education.

» To expand faculties and programmes as per the demand of the

students and society.

To attain physical infrastructure development for the dynamic

fulfillment of the campus.

To initiate the provision of study and research in different

subject, field and discipline.

To attain physical infrastructure development for the dynamic

fulfillment of the campus.

To conduct student welfare and other support programs for

consolidating education.

To develop a positive involvement of society for bringing up

a good rapport among the campus and the students.

G%alulu :

Spacious and peaceful academic environment:

Good result in the annual examination.

Fully dedicated and qualified staff.

Reasonable and affordable fee.

Imparting leadership skills.

Selection for HERP, the prerequisite of QAA provision by UGC
An appropriate location in the heart of Tikapur, city.
Special programme in BBS (CASH-P), containing different
professional and managerial trainings like tally. ERP 9 and ot
Well infrastructure facilities.

Compmer lab for

\4 v v A 4

Y VN Y Y v

s 4 4

I national and international linkage.
Maintaining good rapport with the society and the
other local bodies.

» Capacity building of academic departments and faculties.
> Getting QAA certificate from UGC.

v \'

Academie Prog .
P Major Subjects

1. Bachelor in Business Finance, Marketing and
Studies (BBS) Accountancy

2. Bachelor In Education English; Nepali; Population
(B.Ed.) and Health & Physical

Education

3. Masters in Education Nepali and English

(M.Ed.)

Admission Procedures:
Candidates with Ten plus two (10+2) or equivalent in related
streams and subjects, seeking admission in the college must
pass entrance test of BMC. The final and ultimate dLusmn
garding the ad is taken by admissi of
the college. The with in must
pass the entrance test conducted by the Dean’s office, Faculty
of Education, TU to get admission in M.Ed.

Seholarship
BMC, since its inception has attempted to make higher
ducati ible for minorities, under privileged, poor
students from every corner of the country. The scholarship is
providing in various categories in each progremme. To get
scholarship the students must submit the authentic document
of certificate along with application.
BMC also has got motivational
scholarship packages for the students
Tiaving outstanding result in +2
‘Entrance test topper.
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Annex-3
(Relating to Question No 113, 114, 115, 116 & 117 of Criteria 8)
Academic Calendar
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Executive Summary

" The Annual Report of 2076/077 is a full-fledged annua] depictio

BMC foregrounding the major academic and fiscal activities with thejr cc:a?f
issues and challenges as faced throughout the year and plans to mitigate theqy ;n
forthcoming years. The report aims to provnqe a quality education maintaining::
transparent academic, inﬁ'astl:ucmnll, financial, and administrative record of the
Campus, properly. The analytical report of’ aca.dem'lc progress, physical progress
financial progress, social progress, some s'ahent issues and challenges and the
budget plan have found out some certain keys_ as satisfactory result, and
graduation, inadequate and not properly managed infrastructure, deficit budget,
mutual co-relationship between campus and society and the challenges regarding
quality education and financial sustainability. It has equally marked out some
measures to be taken to face the challenges as- expansion of programmes and
new faculties, adopting advance technological pedagogy, and searching for
alternative financial resources. BMC is selected for the Higher Education Reform
Project (HERP) by the University Grants Commission (UGC), with the aim of
' ing the quality of higher education. Now, BMC has entered into the QAA

lmp]DVlng . . - . .
cycle to impart quality education, to make BMC a leading institution and to

identify strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats.

The required information during the preparation of the report are gathered
from the Audit Report of 2076/077, Academic Calendar, Annual Work Plan,
administration and the Strategic Development Plan(2017-2022) of the Campus
using mainly primary data. The report comprises miainly nine chapters with their
analytical explanations. They are Background Section, Academic Progress,
Physical Progress, Financial Progress, Audit Observations/Issues and Steps Taken
to Mitigate the Issues Raised by Audit Observation in the Last Fiscal Year, Social
Progress, Issues and challenges, Annual Work Plan and Budget of the Last Three
fiscal Year and Projected Annual Work Plan and Budget of the Three Fiscal
Years Following the Current Fiscal Year. The Annual Report 2076/077 will likely
be exceeded and supported in the reduction of the pinpointed issues and
challenges; if the contribution of stakeholders and other supporters are increased.

’

BRMC, Anunual Report-2076/077 ! N AR

[
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1. Background

Bircndra Bidhya Mandir Cnmpue is an emerging community campus,
established in 2063 BS, with the collaborative efforts of local people comprising
academically aware intellectuals, businessmen, social workers and guardians. This
autonomous, non-profitable acacie:nic institution is situated at the heart of Tikapur
Municipality. Ward number 1, Block D,Kailali. It is affiliated to Tribhuvan University
and at present offers bachelors' Programmes in management and education znd
post zraduate programmeme in education. 3ince iis inception, it has been imparting
quality education to the mosi marginalized and backward community of the couniry
in the far-west Nepal; to bring positive socictal change and development throo:h
academic excellence. It is managed by Birendra Bidhya Mandir public Educatiz: i
Trust.

The campus' history goes back to 2031 BS along with the establishment ~f
Tikapur town by Late KhadgaBahadur Singh, the pioneer of academic sensibil
of the contemporary Tikapur. Began in 2031 BS, as the only community schooi in
the far-west, BirendraBidhyaMandir reached to campus level in 2063 BSand b 5
now up to post-graduate Programmes in the service of the society. Started it
meager 99 students in one building having 12 rooms, has now 940 students with
two storied four buildings having 40 rooms; in one Bigha 18 Katha (12950 Squara
meters) campus premises. The campus is also in the process of registering other
25 Bighas in its name from its mother organization, BirendraBidhyaMandir

Secondary School.
It is located at the heart of well-planned Tikapur municipality, ward number
1, block D, Kailali district, SudurPaschim Province. It is about 200 meter west to
KhadakChowk of LamkiTikapur road, 14 KM from Mahendra Highway. It is in a
pollution free, peaceful, spacious and ideal place for academic activitics. The campus
is an easy accessible higher educational destination for many neighbour ldéalities
like Munuwa, Durgauli, Janakinagar, Pathariya of Kailai district as well as
 neighbouring districts such as Bardiya, Accham ,Doti, Kalikot, Dailekh, Bajhang, |
5 Bajura, Darchula and Jumla. ‘ S
- BMC is an autonomous community campus managed by campua
management committee (CMC) as apex body whose

,afa ¢ il A - BBMC, Annull Report—2076/077
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chairperson and members are selected from among the donors, so; al wory
and guardians. Campus chief, teachers’ representative and students' rep "
are also the ex-officio member of CMC. It is responsible to form Mulate g,
implement plans, policies and Programmes in the interest of the CAMpus and y,.
society. The campus has its own regulations approved by CMC, AJj thej Interng|
bodies of the campus are formed by CMC and IQAC of the ¢y Pus i
accordance with the provision made under regulations, bye-laws and oppraupm]
procedures. There is provision of Board of Trustee (Guthee) as ceremonjy] body
to coordinate the different activities of school and campus. As an umbre|), body,
it has the sole responsibility of preservation, protection and distribution Ofmsomms
between school and campus on the basis of need and rationality. F urthermore,
all the rules and regulation of the campus are to be ratified by the Board of
Trustee which are made and approvéd by CMC for their implementation,

The campus has designed the operational procedures (OP) that specifies
the defined job responsibilities and rights of different internal bodies, portfolio
members and working units following the campus regulations. Al the academic,
administrative and financial activities are governed and regulated by the regulations
and bye-laws & guidelines formulated under it. Thus, the campus' regulations,
bye-laws and the operational procedures are the main charters that state, define
and regulate different provisions, rules and regulations in a systematic and practical
way to achieve prime goals and objectives of campus catering all inclusive and
up- to - date quality education for all.

Moreover, BMC aims to provide a quality education in a reasonable
fee. Its limited income has also been used for upgrading physical facilities along
with staff salary and regular operational costs. The Akshyakosh of 2 crores has
been deposited for sustaining the institutional existence of BMC. It indeed, wouldn't
have been in this position today if there hadn't been such an energetic team work.
This shows that the campus is in a progressive crder. However, it has many
things to do especially to meet all the modern needs and desires of the people
mmmwvmdﬁcmmmmxnmmmemmmgeaumdﬂ“
facilities, expanding pmgnmmamdfnmlm e

BEMC, Anssal Report-2076/077 -,_.'.}‘-{ SRR R L
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to impart quality education in an affordable fee.

| There are, Altogether 30 teaching and non-teaching staff have been working
in thls campus. It offers adequate scholarship to meritorious, under privileged and
needy students annually. It has obviously been contributing a huge role to attain

inclusiveness in education, a prerequisite to sustainabie development.

1. Academic ngmss
Started with meager 99 students in one building having 12 rooms, has now
940 students with two-storied four buildings having 40 rooms; BMC at present
offers Bachelor Level Programmes in Management and Education and Masters
leve! programmeme (M.Ed.) in English and Nepali. It is going to Jaunch MBS and
, BA as weli very soon. The campus has emerged as a place of educational destination
for the students as an academic excellence and active participation in various
social Programmes. Since BMC is a sole TU affiliated campus in this locality; it
has a good flow of students for higher education. Of the total students’ population
67.87percent are girls and approximately 46.28 percent students are from socially
and economically disadvantaged sections of the society like Tharu, Freed Kamaiyas,
Dalits and others. More than 10.5 percent students come from remote places of
Sudurpashim Province to pursue their higher education to BMC.

* ~ Theannual report of 2076/077, comprises the programmes and level wise
Enrolfnent Trend Analysis,Pass Rate Trend Analysis, Graduate Trend Analysis of
the last three years (2074/075, 2075/76, 2076/77) focusing on female and
cducatlonally disadvantaged students as academic activities. Teaching learning
actlvmes, proper assessment of students and the optimum utilization of extra classes
and the classes even on leave time by the dedlcatcd and e\pcnenced teachers are
some typical remarks raised by thc report. The detail.explanation of the academic -
ptggr_ess branching off different sub-top.ics is as follows.

4 { e Y b
gered asve UL . . { , ¢ comgY =
A8yl sy 5 - . )

‘3" A e BBMT, Annual,Repoxt: 076/077
; ¢

Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus 21



Volume 9-Criteria 8

2.1 Enrollment Trend Analysis of the Last Three Years (2074/75, 2078

76? 2076711) 2074/75 B.S. 2075/76 B.S, 7(_77_?1775‘?\
SN | Level | Programme " T EFTEDI[D[(M| F [EDI[ D F IEDiTH
81| 24 | 8 [ 126 210 o2
" BRRS 24|44 27 | 1 | 47 8 ’ 10573
e Tducstion | 20331 27 (3 [17) 37 | M |5 | 25 | 161 [ 4
2 | Bachelor SR 19
3 | Master | Education | 0] 0| 0 [0 ]12] 1 1% 12 [ 14 g l
Total 44177 S4 | 4| 76| 155 15 ] 163 | 385 | 209 49
450
400 ST
350
300 _
250 = Bachelop
oy B Bachelor
= 5 3 B Master
8::: ‘ = Total
wl T s
Ml F I|ED)| D | M| F EDII D M| F EDJ‘ D
Prog i 2076/778.5.

2.2 Pass Rete Trend Analysis of the Last Three Years (2074/75, 2075/76

& 2076/77)
2074/75BS
: Level -| Programme ‘_ﬁn ] Second Third Fourth |
M|FJEDJID|M|FJEDJ|D|M|F JEDJ[D|MIFETEDI D
Bachelor | BBS 6o ta [-Twofsf o1 J1fJtv st 3 [-1&l¢t] 3 1-
Bachelor | Education | 2 [ 717 |- 20-0 1 [1ls8l300 221 -1-1-1-1-
Totzl 1811721 |-f2fsf 12 [2]9 350 31t |-1alt11 4 |-
s il 207577685 - ;
N Lg_vel Programme’ First Second Third Fourth °
; M|FIEDJID|MJFJEDJJD[MIFIEDIIDIMIF]ED)|D
| [Bechelor | - BBS S121] 7 Jo[s[2] s Jololzl o loleslel 5 |-
2 Bachelor] Education 1212 ] 0 i ot 1 JoJz201t1 2 Jolz111 2 |-
Total 71231 7 Ji1|sf3] 6 Jo|z2(3] 2 [ols1sl 7 |-
PE SRR 1076/77BS
n| Levet | Progrmme [ Flm Second —Third “Fourh |
WYV 5T C2) S LAY AL D]
1 | Backelor B8s 6ot 16 J-Juoje] ut JoJ11s 3 J-l4]0] 4 |-
2 | Backelor | Educaton | 2 | 7 7 -1 21- 1 ft]lsf30] 281 - «f1: - 1-F
] Mester JBducation | - - T - |-F- -1 - 1-T-T-T—"T"-"1""1T"1T"- ib
Total DHAENBIBONNRE M EE R RS il i
BBMC, Aanual Report-2076/077 -4-:.
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e (2074175, 267

TSN 2074775 15 ,
gt . Educationally |
‘chmle ] - i
1} Levet - | Programenc | - 1O 1 onugse . Disadvantoged Group. |
Graduntes Lducationally Dalit: |
Disadvantaged Janjatis |
2 | Bachelor | BBS 7 3 2 - |
3 | Bachelor | B. Ed 8 6 7 o
Total 15 9 9 <
SN 2075/76BS !
Eierats Educationally }
Total Disadvantaged Group ’
P
! Lol FOFFAMME | Graduates Cmadusies Educationally azlilsi
Disadvantaged Janjalis
2 | Bachelor | BBS 10 4 5 -
3 | Bachelor| B.Ed. 3 1 2 i B
Total 13 5 7 -t
SN 2076/77BS
Feriale ) Educationally ,
1 Level | Programme Total Graduates Dlsadv.anlaged Growp
Graduates Educationally Dadlits
Disadvantaged Janjatis
2 | Bachelor | BBS 3 2 - -
3 | Bachelor} B.Ed. 2 2 2 -
- Total 5 4 2 -

2.4 Programmes
Currently BMC offers BBS and B.Ed. programmes at Bachelor’s level ai:d

M.Ed. programme at Master’s level. Following is the brief and quick synopsis
of the campus regarding educational programmes:

&
i~
S
i

Programmes - Duration | Exam System
-~ | Bachelors in Business Studies (B.B.S. ) 4 years ‘Annual.
... | Bachelors in Education (B.Ed.) | . 4 years . Annual .
| Master's degree in Education (M.Ed.) | 4 semesters| - Semester
Ed cational Pedagogy

- The activities of BMC relatmg to teachmg Iearmng and evaluation are'

vely clear ‘The campus provides remedial classes to the cducatnonal!y.'
dlsadvamaged and weak students. The teachers are encouraged to make teachnw _
plans at the beglnmng of academic session

5-

Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus
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oy

which is monitored by the faculty head and supervised by the campyg chi

. "
Syllabi are in harmony with teaching calendar since classes are ryp 2ccor

dm
the teaching schedule throughout the year. The teaching schedule is Publisja,

the academic calendar and all courses are completed within scheduley tine,
The campus supplements lecture methods with discussion, pres

l’t)

din

.:Cntaom
project works, field works, practicum, thesis writing and direct studjes methods b

applying multimedia projector. The student aie oriented to the Programye,
evaluation system, codes of conducting other relevant institutional Provisions
through orientation classes, counseling and guiding, website, social media, Toutines;,
notices, prospectus and academic calendar of the campus with essentiaf in formam-
BMC has formed the examination Sub-committee with its ToR to conduct intern,
assessments and examinations periodically to evaluate the overall performance of
the students.

Following are the salient feature of "Educational Pedagogy” adopted by BMC.
® Transparency in admission policy.

@ Provisions of bridge courses and remedial classes for needy and weak students.
@ Preparation and lmplementatxon of teaching plans.

@ Monitoring and supervision of teaching learning activities.

8 Innovative teaching methods.

© Periodical provision of internal assessments.

© Teaching learning activities are done as per the TU curriculum.

® Teachers teach using power point through projector.

© Departments scrutinize the academic activities.

® IQAC keeps on maintaining quality education applying the asslgned authonty

given by the campus. :
® Internal assessments with analysis are frequently done.

® Distribution of hands out of the subjepts by the concerned teachers.
® The pictures below show teaching and other researchable academic activities
- conducted in different occasion by the students.

BBMC, Aunnual Report-2076/077 T -6-
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g

J. Physical Progress:
BMC has its own fully fledged master plan indicating the 3
and projected expansion in the future. It plans to meet the need for 4, endin
the infrastructure to keep pace with academic growth under jq S"m:"ig
Development Plan (SDP) and master plan. We have adequate i"f’ﬂstmqg'c
facilities having two-storied four buildings with 40 rooms. There js 4 . °Vi8i0n:rc
construction of academic building, administrative block, E-library ang hoste| unld:
SDP which is approved by CMC. Moreover; BMC completed :
one classroom, paving the entrance path, basketball court, com
renovation of toilet during last fiscal year with the support of
It has adequate support facilities for conducting educational
extracurricular activities Iike computer lab, library,

the Constrygy of
Pound w,, ang
GC unde, HERp

progfammcs ang
seminar hall, generator, i"Vertors
laptops, computers, multimedia projectors, volleyball court, footba]]

badminton court, table tennis court, canteen, separate toilet for ladies, g
staff, water purifier, notice board, printers, photocopy machines, fax, and installatiop
of software system.It ensures optimum utilization of its infrastructyre facilities
running academic Programmes in morning and evening shifts and planning to launch
new academic programmes in dayvshiﬁ after getting affi

groung,
€nts anqg

liation of new programmes,

3.1. Infrastructural Development of BMC at present:

SN | Issues | Numbers At togcther ]

There are Four building blocks at | -
together 40 rooms (Block A, B, C ]f
and D). Block “A” includes library, [ .
administration, account  section, 'l

| staff-room, meeting room, exam |
1 g:;:ﬁ:; -4 [cell with 10 classrooms as well.g
1 Block “B” Which is 2 storied and |
Possesses 10 classrooms with |
Computer b apd IQAC room. |
Block “C” & “D” are earmarked for |

R s " Master'sProg@mes with 8 rooms. } :

< 3 meter

BBMC, Annual Report-2076/077
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The three side with front face
(comprising  campus pate) are
3| Compound Two third | compounded with brick wall and
Wall portion | the back part of the campus is
covered with cement poll and
thorny wire (iron).
A huge and spacious entrance gate
4 Gate One on the front face of the campus is
constructed,
A canteen with brick wall and teen
roofed is constructed attaching to
the east south corner of the campus
compound
Green hedge plants and Ashok trees
; are planted to the both sides of the
6 G;’:;“.‘“g/ way leading to both buildings of the
glng - . A
campus with some design of
gardening
7 | Cycle/bike stand One with teen- roofed and iron pole
There are three toilets- one for staff

5 Canteen one

8 Toilet ‘three | and the other for students i.. gents
& ladies.
: Oneinvertorand 20 KVA generator
'9 Invertor And e it is supplying electricity as an
Generator alternative way when electric power
cuts.

Three advance water plants are
Clean Drinking A installed. It provides clean, hot,
water normal and cold water supply to
both students and teachers. l
A small platform is constructed
attaching to the front part of Block
one “A” building. It is small to conduct
: the programme like annual function
thus it is to be enlarged.
} ‘| It is under the Master Plan of the
Administrative | Campus which is to be funded
Building | under the Concept of Smart City of
Tikapur.
| DPR of E-library is completed.
131 - E-library - . | BMC is  looking for donor for its
< : construction.

10

Platform

L1 (Munch)

12

. o i (i e
o AU, " BBMC, Annual Report-2076/077
E ¢ " ¢
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8y t{\_ y;\ﬁ"i:‘m.

Liotwy

" Water Purifier & Refrigerator for
: drinking water

T

SRR

e A W g
< : gy

minton Court

Bad

A 'M"ZL ~J§i§f @
Cycle Stand

Forin & ‘}E _'3&; : 1;.(. ,;..&‘&’-"7\
Gt Epanaa dified”
CycleStand , . .
BBMC, Annual Report-2076/077
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3.2. Eduentionnl Aids
BMC has a computer lab with sufficient computers and multimedia Projectors, A
the departments have their own computers with software and internet faciliuc%
and laptops are provided to faculties to build up their capacities. [t has 5 well.
established library with reading room facilities backed by sufficient books, Nationg
and international journals, newspapers and magazines. Though, the |i brary ig semi.
automated; BMC is going to recruit qualified manpowgr to run the E- library wel|.
First Aid cell is established in the campus with basic and primary health facilitjes
to students and staff. It has adequate educational aids and faci lities for effective
teaching learning activities like compl.xter lab, Seminar hall, generator, invemo;,
laptops, multiple media projector, notice board, printer, photocopy machine, fay

and installation of software system. Following are the Educational Aids to BMC:

S Existing e S
:N Issues Number s S Justification
:{ tlier Ore 3:, Wi-Fi zone is formed within campus
' 5 | Software and One | Software is installed and Campus web site
| Web site is developed
; Academic  programmes  like paper
! . . resentation, orientation, counseling,
3 |Pr P
f 3 | Projector Five Seminars, workshop etc have become
s effective. g
; 4 | Computer One Bloclf “B” building possesses a computer
| Lab . ' lab with 14 computers on the second floor.
{ : ..~ |-To conduct various sort of academic and
: 5 | SoundBox | one admmis!mtivc programmes  (meeting,
| annual programme, cultural programme,
R T S PR cumicular activifies),
' 6 | Camera . - One For official purpose, one digital camera is
| g Soiad )] bought - .t

AV o : '

s 1S it

BBMC, Annual Report-2076/077 . -f 3=
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e Campus has offered 10 lap tops to
7 | Laptop Fourteen | ten teachers under the resource
| mnhill_i.gygmt_q_zmmmc of UGC,
B 'l}“l:c lsi't)udcnm get two books from |
the library as a renewal system
Books and The scarcity of the rc?clrcnc;
, 8 | Reference books 6,537 books.is highly realized, thus we
: are going to increase soon.
® As an intra and inter-college
e programme, various types of
S bl , games  like  football
(i) A fgall (i)6 volleyball, badminton, chess,
(i) I;’ota ool (ii) 5 table tennis, javelin throw,
(iii) C;tss board (iii) 15 shot put, slow-cycle race and
g";)Table tennis (iv) 2 academic  and  cultural
(vi) Bat, Ball, Glove (v)4 programme like essay contest,
" Helmet, shoes : quiz contest, speech contest,
9 and (vi) 4 sets singing contest and dancing
| (vii) Shot put (vii) 2 contest among both male and
(viii) Javelin throw | 7 1% P
) (viii) 2 female  students  were
(nX)l_Ne:ba" (ix) 10 - conducted and the winners
(6) tg:'m (%) 2 sets students were awarded in
(xi‘)" Uniform  for | &9 annual ~ function of the
. 1. -ard . e 12stes - campus. .
B c“hm"'a o Students play volleyball,
] PNORTIRINIE badminton and football as
' : extra-curricular activities _
P The furniture is becoming
g ge u::l?:s/ec.iesks insufficient as BMC is established
1 10| Chairs/tables -302 sets | as T.U. exam center.
odtrin -113
: -14

4. Fimnéﬁl ngfcss:

~~ Thesuccess of an institution fully-depends up on the adequacy of financial
resources - for overall progress. Finance is regarded as lifeblood to run the
organization well. By and large BMC is trying its best to manage the financial

o resource from different donors like UGC, Local Bodies, Provincial Goverpment
: and so forth. Under this section, the analysis of financial resources/ incorc of
the last three years (2074/75, 2075/76 and 2076/77), expenditure analysis of
these last three yearg are clearly presented as follows.. , |
Ry BBM_C. Anuual Report-2076/477
‘ o
i [
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4.1 Analysis of Financial Resources/ Income 0

2074/75, 2075/76, and 2076/77 B.

Volume 9-Criteria 8

f the Last Three Yearg.

S| Year Income Topics , Income lotal

N Amounts
Self Generated Income T 3731175, 0042962693. 89 6,6093,868.89
(Student's foes + others) 4

Ly | J0TA7IS Grants from Government 1517917.66 [ 1,517.917.66
Bodies (UGC + Other) |

2. | Tetal Income/ Resouree of the Year . 8211,786.76

Self-Generated Income
(Student’s fees + othars)

S868777.00+3061497.10 1 8,930274.10

Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus

.
3. | 2075716 [<Geus from Government | 736200.00F710000.00 | 1,446.200.00
Bodics (UGC + Other) !
4. " Total Income Resource of the Year 10,376,474.10
Self-Generated Income | 4118884, 00+2660769.94 | 9,345,061A43
(Student's fecs + others) +2565407.49 =
5. | 2076777 |-Grants from Government 7795329.35 7,79532935
Bodies (UGC + Other)
6. Total Income/ Reseurce of the Year 17,140,390.78
1. Total Income 2074/75, 2075/76, and 2076/77 B.S. 35,728,651.64
4.2. Expenditure Analysis of the Last Three Years (2074/75, 2075/76&
2076/77)
S ; : Amount of the
N Year Topic of Expenditure Expenditure Total
| Salary 7432,280.40
= ffice Operating Expenses 600,291.97 11,093,520.50
. Performance Expenses ; 541,319.00
a Student Related Expenses 590,309.00
pital Expenditure
Infrastructure Development 2,035,392.86
Equipments/Books | 648,930 2,684,372.86
"2 | Total Expenditure as mentioned in the different topics above | 13,777,843.36
Salary 8,316,468.08 -
fice Operating Expenses
Performance Expenses 488,414.72 9,172,530.37
Student Related Expenses
; hers 1,039,055.00
13.] 207 ‘ ‘
| 3 v 1S | 886,659.00
’ : 112,122.00
ital Expenditure . oy
Infrastructure Dcvelopmcm . | 6,864,052.80
Equipments 779,500.00 :
—[2Books 269,593 7,913,145.80
BBMC, Annual Report-2076/077 14-
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S cas mentioned in the dnﬂ’crcnl ics abave 7.0
: E@'pmm :vgw rec 17,085,676.17
: ffice Operating Expenses 759,417.96
Performance Expenses 13,700.00 10,565,950.08
i hs Student Related Expenses 976,420.87
5. | 2076/77 bOMhers 116,519.30
- ICapital Expenditure
" mInfrastructures Development 10,866,837.28
Equipments 1,941227.00. | 13,424,133.46
Books | 616,00.18
& [ Total Expenditure as mentioned in the different topics above | 23,990,083.54
— | Total Expenditure of the Last Three Years 2074/75, 2075/76, 54,853,603.07
e _7J | and 2076/77B.S.

4.3. Audit Observations/ Issues and Steps Taken to mitigate the Issues
Raised by Audit Obscrvations in the Last Fiscal Year 2076/077
As auditor’s report dated on 20 poush 2077, it has audited the
accompanying financial statements of BMC comprising the balance sheet of
Ashadend 2077 and the related income and cash flows statement for the year
ended on that date. The “Audit Report 2076/077” has keenly observed from the
’ fiscal angle of capital and liabilities and assets and properties companng the years
2076/77 with the year 2075/76. The report has examined as
o Asthe auditor’s opinion, no suct: an issue was got which necded to be mitigated
during audit petiod of'the Last Fiscal Year (2075/077).
o The accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view in all material,
respects of the financial position of the campus at the end of Ashad2077.
@1thas obtained all the information and explanations, which were considered
necessary for the purpose for audit.
@ Campus has kept proper books of accounts as required by law; in as far as it
- appears from our ¢xamination of these books of account.
- @The financial statements dealt with by this report is in agreement with the books
of account maintained by the campus.
® The auditor has opined not to have any fraudulence in the accounts.
0 The following observation on balance sheet, income statement, administrative

expenses and othm show the detail ﬁnancxal information of the fiscal year
2076/077 4

4
~ BBMC, Annual Report-2076/077 -
1
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4.3.1 Balance Sheet as on Ashad End 2077

Volume 9-Criteria 8

Capital & Liabilitics Annex | This year Rs, Last year Rs,
Accumulated Capital Fund 79471,564.57 | 82267,107.90
Upto Last Year 82,267,107.90 | 83,601,662.86

Add : This Year Surplus (Deficit) (2,795,543.33) | (1,334,554.96)
Capital Grant 5 16,509,670.89 8,714,341.54
Other Liabititics 16,444,184.16 | 10,646,344.26
Sundry Payables 3 11,141,489.57 8346,161.77
Fixed Deposit Loan 3,072,134.96 -
Misc. Fund & Deposit 4 2,230,559.63 2,300,182.49

Total 112,425,419.62 | 101,627,793.70

Assets & Propertics This year Rs. Last year Rs,
Application of Funds d TN
Non Current Assets 109,894,514.98 | 97,842,757.40
Fixed Assets E

Plant property &equipments) 7 87,344,973.10 | 75,909,284.70
Books : 1,889,541.88 1273,472.70
Investment 6 20,660,000.00 | 20,660,000.00
Current Assets . 2530,904.64 3,785,036.30
Advance & Receivables 2 2,148,465.01 2,498,577.50
Cash & Bank 1 382,439.63 1,286,458:80

Total 112,425,419.62 | 101,627,793.70
4.3.2 Income Statement (2076/077)
Particulars Annex | This year Rs. | Last year Rs.
Total Income (Annex-7) 8 9,345,061.43 | 10,376,474.10
Less : Administrative Exp. 9 10,565,950.08 | 10,842,718.80 " § -
Less: Depreciation 7 1,372,375.88 806,425.25
Profit [Before Interest &Tax] (2,593,264.53) | (1,272,669.95) |-
Less: Interest Expenses on FD Loan 202,278.80 61,88501 -~} -
Profit [Before Tax] (2,795,543.33) | (1,334,554.96) ]
Less: Tax Provision - R . :
" [Net Saving (Defict) e e
- |(Trens. toBal. Sheet) © - .- (2,795,543.33) | (1,334,554.96) | - |

BBMC, Annual Roport-2076/077
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4.3.3 Details of Administrative Expenses (2076/077)

particulars ___

w‘l_!\i\ year R,

8,699,801 9%

Volume 9-Criteria 8

e SO
|t year s,

B,316468 08

Qeall l~f\p\-nscs(|\

3.227,188.50

Full 1im¢ Stalt Salary
Pm\'idcnl Fund

$67,513.08

()lll?_()i‘:(-m".

6542112 30
_AS70%097

1188 15000

mimc Salamy (Master & Diploma)
Dashion Allowances

427,734.00

Time Staft Salary

882.450.00

_ 146,788 50

Part

244.502.20

Viodical &gratutity Exp,
Othc‘r‘ Allowancces

204,000.00

| 339,386.30_
123,000.00

5.3(2!),0()

Wages —
Dtice Operating Exp.(2)

-

759.417.96

| 438.414.72

Guest Respect & Entertainment 76,414.60 77,8811
mscm&‘m & Promotion 63,190.00 67.678.00 |
“Transportation, Fuel, Travelling &Deligation | 105,880.60 ‘
munifalio“ & Fax 24,234.00 2478194
m‘n & Assist 2 15.500.00 10,100.00
chﬁil’tﬁ Maintenance 54,34000 39,149.99
Annual function & Prize 26,053.00 -
o rinting & Stationary 111,756.00 117,485.00
Slecrricity & water 71,763 .68 60.469.55
S isceliancous EX. 53,472.08 36.962.13
iditing Expeiises 25.000.00 20,000.00
Rentwal Exp 70,900.00 33,900.00
Technical & Professional expenses 60,914.00 -
T Other Expenses() 116.519.30 | 112.122.00
Fest &Festivales 116,519.30 $2,122.00
Educationl Tour Exp. 30.000.00

Performance Expenses(4) 13.700.00 1.039.055.00
Affilation Exp. . 560,000.00
Capacity Building Exp./Orientation - 11,765.00
Discussion with Municipality -
Scholarship & Prize Exp. 10,800.00 386,500.00
Training & Seminar Exp. 2.900.00 5.400.00
Travelling & Observation Exp - 75.590.00
Student Related Expnses(5) 976,420.87 886,659.00
T.U. Exam Centre & Exam Form Expenses 597,307.10 549.350.00
[ M.Ed. Entrance Exp. 64,500.00 61,500.00
TU Registration 247.200.00 105,105.00
| TU Service Charpes 34,000.00 97,000.00
| Teaching Practice exp. &Pactical 23,510.00 66,295.00
Sports & co-curricular Exp. 9903.77 7,409.00
TTo;al(l+2+3+4+s) 10,565,950.08 | 10,842.718.80

Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus
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4.3.4 Fixed Asset, 2077 Ashad _End,
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| Ry R IV Y e e VT
1 | tand 37361494 00 $1,36),494.00 - LA o7 |
2 L Pvidre & e Conts 18.372,163 87 | 0.644,161.08 | 23,416,02788 § 3,00 ln::(”:: ;: 24.4627,7V5 35,
3 [ Machirery I LT K T, 7200 | 307,12084 |77 00 P 2207, 287,928 36,
A [ Computer Soitware & wehare | 388,300 00 | soss000 | Vis0s000f 20004 6000000} 276,571
S ] 0ffec & .f;‘,,‘,;‘,\?@@mh \)‘;](,7 [X] 499, nwo [ 1,02),56283 | 2300 nLn;‘-'m 8925 : .1;
5| Vehicle 17018 $,)1018 | 72000 ~_loMoi) 34—'-" I}
[7 | Fumueres® Fisiaes Ror01s 71| T aiiico 0 | LiAL2on01 | 2500 | T301,73918 1,642,444 37
S_[ Spert & cultural Matenak 28 448,50 114,296 00 140,071.50 15.00 ZLI)'IO 71 “)""‘l’i
9 | Other Assets 130,696.07 20,450.00 151,14607 | 1500 19,604 41 131,341.65
Total 73900284 70 | 12.808,064.28 | 88,717,318 98 1,372,37588 | 87,044,973 19
4.3.5 Details_of Income (076/077),
Particulars This ycar Rs. | Last year Rs.
Student Fees Collection(1) 4,118,884.00 3,868,777.00
Admission Fces 749,190.00 649,120.00
Admission Form Feccs - 41,000.00
Development fees 416,200.00 237,625.00
Sports & co-curricular 83,500.00 27,700.00
Tution fecs 1,634,114.00 4,009,662.00
T.U.Service Fee 36,000.00 95,225.00
[-card fees 83,500.00 27,700.00
Liabrary Fee 219,400.00 102,375.00
Practical & Lab Fee 25,300.00 43,600.00
Teaching Practice Fees 6,750.00 33,585.00
Exam fees(Internal & E xternal) 864,930.00 601,185.00
Other Income(2) 4,099,352.43 3,061,497.10
Bank Interest 2,565,407.49 2,326,688.30"
A pplication fee for job 9,000.00 7,000.00
Certificate fce ' 16,000.00 36,900.00
Entrance form fee 173,300.00 40,600.0C
Final project Report fee 25,920.00 9,905.00
Oustanding Fee 400.00 52,980.00
Partial exam fee : - 207,425.00
Participation fee 25,000.00. 19,500.00
Recommendation fee 200.00 1,000.00
Registration fee 279,895.00 130,000.00
Teaching Practice Book Fees - 3,000.00
Trainning ,orientation & workshop fee 328,275.00 202,800.00
Construction cost participation fee 424,000.00 P i
Miscellaneous Income 251,95494 23,698.80
U.G.C. Grant(3) 1,126,825.00 1,446,200.00
Regular Grant 1,126,825.00 736,200.00°
Other Grants 710,000.00
Other Grants(4) = M iiong
Tikapur Municipality s P!
Navajeevan - )
Total(1+2+3+4) 9,345,061.43 | 10,376,474.10

BBMC, Annual Report-2076'{qt,l.{.;..,
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Lducanonnl institutions are the reflection and representation of the SO

goth the society and educational institutions most have the rapport since lhcy are
(he tWO sides of a same coin. It means one is being influenced by the next. Socicty
covides all the inputs like students, teachers and physical resources which are
ccscﬂ"“l foreducational institution. Likewise, educational institutions deliver ijic
cequired manpower for the overall development of the society. Education]
qstitutions are the part and parcel of socicty.

BMC is always aware of its responsibilities towards society and alwa s

thﬂ"mg to make its students responsible for the weli-being of society throngh

varlOUS act!VIthS

5.1, Campus’s Involvement in Social Activities:

o Raising the public awareness progremmes

e Conduction of extension and outreach progremmies like literary classes.

» Protection and Preservation of societal values, norms and cultures.

« Preparation of expert manpower for the development of éommunity.

« Support to utilize the local resource to generate income. -

s Make the society responsible toward democratic values and norms with bona
fide people.

¢ Support to eliminate social evils.

s Support society in natural calamities.

5.2;1Sociéty’s Contributions for Campus -

* Establishment of campus with essential infrastructure.

. Managmg required fund for the smooth operation of educational institution.

’ Recrultmg needy manpower having expemse in various disciplines.

o Adlnmmg their children to the i mstltutlon as students.

. s cultural hentages to the campus ‘students. :

- S“Ppoﬁ to make the student adJustable according to society. e e 8] :

.19. NSt shrts % BBMC, Annual Report-2076/0_7;‘.l.
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—ay

5.3, Plan for Campus's Cantribution (0 f“““’tf"‘y ; ;

e Conduction of difierent progranies for awaking Of":"c""g eV "IS'

e Conduction of literacy class to grown up/old PrAsaniD the society.

o Campaign of sanitation and health care in fommhon.‘ ,

o Provision of offering free ship, books and campus uniform to the poor, helpjess
and needy students. ; . e

e Maintaining good relationship with local employers and industrialists t,,
modemize society via advanced education.

e Support to enhance economic activities.

< Brings society with in campus. .

e Providing campus’s facilities for the benefits of society.

5.4. Plan for Increased involvement of Saciety in the Campus.

» Maintaining frequent interaction with the guardians, social workers, politicians,
academicians and other members of the society. '

¢ Providing quality education, opportunity for job and inviting and involving into

- different programmes (meeting, cultural programme, annual function, games
and sport). ;

* Providing campus as a venue for special and important societal celebration
(election center, exam centre for different level, programme related sensitive
and public concern and so on).

e Conduction of academia industrial dialogue with in campus premises.

e[nviting experts of various subjects to improve the quality of education.

e Seeking different support for the betterment of institution.

~ Some pictures related to sports & social activittes

[y

o ¥ i
TR D %a Bk
oz 5' P

E? 7

4k _
Student Players participating in
National Volleyball Tournament

Students and teacher staft
participating in environment
sanitation programme
Organized by Campus.

BBMC, Annual Report-2076/077 et ) _ 220-
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gsues ¢ and Challenges
BMCalwey® aims in high aspiring for quality education. It strongly feels,

any things arc (0 be done to achieve its goal. Morc innovative teaching with
el ::,cd rcachers, well-equipped classes, well-firmished auditorium hall 1o ¢ SO
inarand workshop are till to be build up. Following issues and challenges
e ,pmvmlmg in contextof BMC:
6.1. Short Term Issues and Challenges
» Attracting and retaining highly qualified faculty and staff,
E cient physical infrastructure and land.
«NO full-fledged faculties and programmes.
o Lack of collaborative research programmes.
o Use of the classical or traditional teaching method due to lack of proper
Wogwal availability and support.
o Library with insufficient reference book and text book.
« No utilization of campus building during day shift.
» Disturbance in regularity of classes due to political mobility.

6.2. Long Term Issues and Challenges

o Getting Permanent Lalpurja of the land 25 Bighas (The campus has already
pomedtcmporary Ialpurja for the Iand from Tikapur Development Committee).
» Maintaining academic excellence.

o Making the campus apolitical. \

+ Competition with other academic i mstltutxons

+ High financial dependency. e

* Receiving grants from Donor agencies with quali 1ty assurance.

ORecelvmg QAA cemﬁcate and mmntammg quahty educatlon for long run.

.The followmg measures/ steps were taken to mmgate the issues and» ;
c”~"ﬂ€ng&sseenmthecmnpus ; ‘ _ '

‘ '21“ RN RBMIC, Annﬁal .Report-2,07.6/077-2'1"5
475 . |
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-ommittees and subcommiltees (o0 maintain academic

e Formation of different ¢
lopment and cnh'munp

excellence, financial sustainability, faculty deve
infrastructure facilitiesi.c.

e Intemnal Quality Assurance Committee (IQAC)

o Research Management Sub-Commitice (RMC)

o Library and laboratory Management Sub-Committee (L&LMC)

o Extracurricular and Community Co-ordination Sub-Committee(E&CCC)

o Educational Management Information System (EMIS cell)

e Public Information Cell (P1C)

e Self-AssessmentTeam (SAT)

e Tracer Study Team (TST)

e Studeat Quality Circle (SQC)

e Student Counseling Feedback and Placement Cell (SCF&PC)

e Discussion campaign among guardians, social workers, academicians,
politicians and officials.

e Emphasis on extra classes and assessment systen.

o Delegation for the registration process of 25 Bighas of land to the Ministry of
LandRefounmﬂmel&demhnpofﬂmechmpersonofﬂwmmgem@conmnuee
(NavrajRawal).

e Conduction of researchable seminar related to ICT inviting participants from
different colleges from the panel of professional expert.

e Implementation of the provision of faculty development leaves with full pmment
facility.

e Sending teachers to different seminars, workshop and trainings to enhance
their academic capability.

e Installation of Software system and formation of campus web site.

6.4. Plan for Addressing the Issues and Chsnl[ enges
BMC sets out specific targets to address the issues and dmliem-’ S i,

every sphcrc of activity of the Campus i.¢. academic programmes, research
cultun: financial sustamabxhty, collaboration with funding institution and donot

organmtxon for the development of physical mfrastructure facnhtles, acau\ml“ i
excellence, faculty N €50

BENIC, /Annuat Report-2076/077 e e
¢ LI ARANER TSR 2L IR RV
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eVClOpmcm’

meme, campus-community and alumni relations,
1

The above mentioned targets have been sct out after extensive
ion to ensure that they are both ambitious and achicvable, The targets
pe exceeded and supported in the mitigation of the marked issucs and
contributions and support of stakeholdersi.e. faculty, siaff,
alumni, guardians, scholars, politicians and collaborators fron olcr
s and institutions, are increased. The vision outlined in the Annual Report
¥ | definitely fulfill the dream of quality education; one of the prere: wisite

consulta
.11 likely
:;:allcnges ifthe

2076077 Wil

excellence and way to address the issues and challenges by:
0 i

o Improving the teaching leaming activities

, Creating national and international linkage

, Maintaining good rapport with the society and the other local bodies
» Developing capacity of academic departments.

o Imparting quality education.

» Developing a culture of research.

« Launching different faculty development programmes

» Constructing infrastructure according to master plan

» Re-proceeding the process of registering 25 Bighas of land.

» Getting QAA certification from UGC.

+ Implementation of various quality improvement programme of UGC to enhance

* qualityeducation.

%.Annual Academic Work Plan

-+ Theacademic session 2076/77 was very pathetic due to the impact of
Worldwide Covid-19 pandemic. Campus was completely closed from the second
‘Week of chaitra 2076 till the last of the academic session. This means campus
Vas ot operating according to the operation calendar of BMC. F ollowing were

b operating days and working days of our institution during last year .¢. 2076/

077“"‘kﬂllﬁsm.*nOI'l. ;
! Ly

gl S

Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus

student placement, annual budget plan, community outreach

Conducting the examination and evaluating students’ performance regularl:;
, Extending new programmes and faculties like BA, BBA, MBS and s i+,

BBMC, Annual Report-2076/077 -
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Particulars Year I | Year Il Year il | Year [V

Working days of the institution 195 195 :?)!5, :g: i
W orking days of the Library 195 195 3 153~J
Teaching day of the Institution | 153 153 - e
8. Annual Work Plan and Budget of the Current Fl?ml Year (2077/678)
The budget of the current fiscal Year 207 7/078 is the pro;cc(’gd annual
budget as per the five years Strategic Dcvelopm‘f“‘ Plan (201 7‘?@) of the
campus. The current annual budget doesn’t comprises all the cxpcnd.uur-c apd
income topics (Tuition fees, exam fees, minor incomes and cxpcnd.i{u:c like
payment, conducting functions, wages etc.) but it focuses on these six annua)
activities of expenditure and income as:
e Budget for Academic Enhancement
o Budget for financial sustainability _
e Budget for student weifare & Extra-curricular Activities
e Budget for Equity Establishment
e Budget for Community Involvement
e Grand Total :
These six fiscal activities which are devised as annual work plan and
projected to be done within this year are clearly and analytically presented as in
the following tables. ‘ :

8.1. Budget for Infrastructural Developmemnt

Expenditure

: Annual Activities Amount f,::r::rl
NRs. In 000
I | Construction of Academic & 25000
Administrative Building UGC, Gvt.
2 | Library and Lab 5000 UGC, Gvt.
3 : Indian Embassy,
Hostel Construction 20000 UGC. Gvt.

4 | Campus Compound Fencing, Path and i
Sub Path in the campus Premises ' 1000 UGC, Donors
5 | Construction of Staff Toilet, Bicycle and Bike Stand,
Commercial Rooms, Basket Ball Court,

Temple of Saraswali Yok i UGC, Gvt.
6 | Furniture for Class Rooms & Library : 500 UGC,Gvr &
’ - Local Govt.
7 | Purchasing Books, Laptops& Power Installation 3 §
(Gencrator, Solar System) 500 UGC. Lb-cil Gowt. H
8 | Installation of Drinking Water purification system 500 Prov, Gvt. . - -
Sub Total §2500 TR e |
BBMC, Annual Report-2076/077 : | 24"
. ‘ , .
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\

jget for Academic Enhancement
udg

41 B Expenditure |
F Annual Activities Amount NRs, S‘(mrcc/
'S In 000 Partner
lm‘vﬁ,clupmcm . 150 : campus.
,L-Wpcﬂbrm ance Development 30 campus
2 valuation Schem: 60 campus |
,Lm of Academic Programe 1500 campus
i—‘— p“lbliwﬁo" of Academic Calendar, Jqurnnl, i
§: Campus, publication of commemorative 225 uGc :
volume and brochure i
Tmﬁmx of software System 200 UGC
."—ml‘om] 2165
S—SJ L—u‘(;{;ca'or Financial Sustainability
_—-'—-—f Amount
S Annual Activities (Income) Source/Partner
N ) NRs. In 000
A S Internal and External
1. | Increment of Corpus Fund 700 (UGC,DDF, Fund |
% from Municipality) *
7. | Mobilization of the Aksliya Kosh 700 Internal & External
& ther Financial Resources
Sub-total 1400
8.4. Budget for student welfare & Extra-curricular Activities
S ‘ . Expenditure Souices
: Annual Activities Amount p
N _ | NRs. In 0pp | Partner
1. | Free-ship, scholarship and award v 800 campus
2. | Student welfare, counseling and placement 60 campus
3. | Training for alumni 20 Campus
4. | Extra<curricular activity 300 Campus
Grand Total 1180
8.5. Budget for Equity Establishment
o] A Expenditure
bSI Annual Activities )\)mount f,g:_':::r/
: ' : ‘ NRs. In 000
: 21 Fscmale and EDJ for inclusion in campus 50 Campus
] Support to disadvantaged EDJ ‘ X
| .| Students, provision of conducting . | 50 rv;: 3:}&"5 l&;'ty :
Siommumty Development project’ " :
- 1 Grand Total 100 '
.zs"l i E T < " BBMC, Annual Report-2076/077
f ;
\\ e :
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8.6. Budget for Cammunity Envolvement

e ———

Expenditure & “|
: v Source/
S ; Annual Activity Ampunt Pasins
N § NRs. in 000 L
ry - “‘"\4‘
.} Conduction of non formal education 35 Cammgﬂ
2. Copd‘u‘ctiqn of volunl.nry 15 Campus
activitics in community =l
3. { Support feeder schoel and college 15 Camp_'LL
1 Grand Total 65

8.7. Budget Summary of the current fiscal Year 2076/077 as with the
projected Annuzl Work Plan of the year as per Strategic plan.

S Expenditure/
N Annual Activity 4 Income .Amount
NRs. in 000

L. | Budget for Infrastructural Development 52500

2. | Budget for Academic Enhancement 2165

3. | Budget for financial sustainability 1400

4. | Budget for student welfare & 1180
Extra<urricular Activities

3. } Budget for Equity Establishment 160

8 _{ Budget for Community Involvement 65

7. § Grand Total 57410

9. Projected Annual Work Plan and Budget of the Three Fiscal Years
following the current Fiscal Year (2077/078, 2078/079, 2079/380)

The estimated annual work plan and the three fiscal years® budget asin
the following table, comparatively show the financial projection of the six major
annual activities. The fiscal year 2077/078 gives more priority on infrastructural

- development than the other twoyears. ‘ |

Likewise, more emphasis is given in the budget of fiscal year 2079/080,
towards academic enhancement and financial sustainability. Projected Annual
Work Plan andBudget of ThreeFiscal Years is as follows;

BBMC, Annual Report-2076/077 it insie
¢ v ¢
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il 5 PR e v IR
/ Fiscnal Year wise Imp lcm;:'l-)—l‘n.!\ir-)hr; s s

% Annual Activities Schedule with £ im0 ¢ T

< mjcclcd Annual Work l’lnn)__Dpug.u:_lg|[ll_[15|_g_ql s in 0o otal

.\‘ (As per ¢ 2077/7 8 L‘i(l?.“_l;’q; 307 T E——
/Wmcmml 52500 | 20000 | sogoq |
1 _Qg‘e,km_m.‘_“lﬂ““ 71 = U 1125009
A\ cademic Enhancement 63 2500 3000 | 465
A rmancial Sustainability 1100 1600 {5500 i
(3| ident Welfre & Extra 1180 1200 | 1500 N
4 [ Curricular Activily 3880
1 Fauity Establishment 100 150 250 500
.L‘ communil)' Involvement 63 100 150 315
S L= Grand Total 37410 | 25550 [ 46900 129260 |
L Annex
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Executive Summary

The Annual Report 2077/078 is a full-fledged annual depiction of Bireng

Bidhya Mandir Campus foregrounding the major academic and fiscal activig; ra
with their certain issues and challenges as faced throughout the year and plans fs
mitigate them in forthcoming years. The report aims to provide a quality educatior,
maintaining a transparent academic, infrastructural, financial, and administratjye
record of the Campus, properly. The analytical report of academic progress

physical progress, financial progress, social progress, some salient issues anci
challenges and the budget plan have found out some certain keys as satisfactory
result, and graduation, inadequate and not properly managed infrastructure, deficit
budget, mutual co-relationship between campus and society and the challenges
regarding quality education and financial sustainability. It has equally marked out
some measures to be taken to face the challenges as- expansion of programmes

~ and new faculties, adopting advance technological pedagogy, and searching for

alternative financial resources. BMC was selected for the Higher Education
Reform Project (HERP) by the University Grants Commission (UGC).with the
aim of improving the quality of higher education and successfully completed it.
Now, BMC has entered into the QAA cycle to impart quality education and
completed its preparatory assessment visit of Peer Review Team, We hope that
the institution will get QAA certificate soon. We are trying our best to make the
campus a leading institution identifying its strengths, weaknesses, opportunities
andthreats. | o il

The required informations during the preparation of the report are gathered
from the Audit Report of 2077/078, Academic Calendar, Annual Work Plan,
administration and the Strategic Development Plan(2017-2022) of the Campus
usirig mainly primary data. The report comprises mainly nine chapters with their
analytical explanations. They are Background Section, Academic Progress,
Physical Progress, Financial Progress, Audit Observations/Issues and Steps Taken
1o Mitigate the Issues Raised by Audit Observation in the Last Fiscal Year, Social

Progress, Issues and challenges, Annual Work Plan and Budget of the Last Three
fiscal Year and Projected Annual Work Plan and Budget of the Three Fiscal
Years Following the Current Fiscal Year. The Aniriual Report 2077/078 will likely
be exceeded and supported in the réduction’of the pinpointed issues and
challenges; if the contribution of stakeholdérs and other supporters areincreased.

A3 %sT) of
1

BMC, Annual Report-2077/078 k7.
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1. Background

Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus (BMC) is an emerging community
campus, established in 2063 BS, with the collaborative efforts of local people
comprising academically aware intellectuals, businessmen, social workers and
guardians. This autonomous, non-profitable academic institution is situated at the
heart of Tikapur Municipality, Ward number 1, Block D,Kailali. It is affiliated to
Tribhuvan University and at present offers bachelors’ Programmes in management
and education and post graduate programmesi.e. Master’s in Education (M.ED)
and Masters in Business Studics (MBS). Since its inception, it has been imparting
quality education to the most marginalized and backward community of the country

in the far-west Nepal; to bring positive societal change and development through
academic excellence.

campqsihist_og goes back to 2031 BS, along with the establishment of Tikapur
town by i,ate KhadgaBahadur Singh, the pioneer of academic sensibility of the
contemporary Tikapur. Began in 2031 BS, as the only community school in the
far-west, Birendra Bidhya Mandir reached to campus level in 2063 BS and has
now up to post-graduate Programmes in the service of the society. Started with
meag 99 students in one byjldjng having 12 rooms, has now 1584 students with 4
buﬁdlngs having 44 rooms; in one Bigha 18 Katha (12950 Square meters) campus
premises. The campus is also in the process of registering other 25 Bighas in its
name from its mother organization, Birendra Bidhya Mandir Secondary School.
It is located at the heart of well-planned Tikapur municipality, ward number 1,
block D, Kailali district, SudurPaschim Province. It is about 200 meter west to
Khadak Chowk of Lamki Tikapur road, 14 KM from Mahendra Highway. It is in
a pollution free, peaceful, spacious and ideal place for academic activities. The
campus is an easy accessible higher educational destination for many neighbour

" lotalities like Munuwa, Durgauli, Janakinagar, Pathariya of Kailai district as well

as neighbouring districts such as Bardiya, Accham, Doti, Kalikot, Dailekh, Bajhang,
Bajura, Darchula and Jumla, Baitadi & so forth.

BMC is an autonomous community campus managed by campus management
committee (CMC) as an executive body and campus assembly (CA) as an apex

. - body.The chairgnan and members of CMC are selected from campus assembly

thembers representing the donors, social workers and guardians. The campus
chief, teacher’s representative and students’ representative are also the ex-officio
members of CMC. It is responsible to formulate and implement plans, policies and

J"\ d
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programmes in the interest of the campus and the socicty.All the internal bodies o f
the campus are formed by CMC and internal Quality Assurance Committee ( 'Q/\C)
of the campus in accordance with the provisions made under regulations, bye-
laws and operational procedures of BMC. There is a provision of Board of Trustea
(Guthee) as ceremonial body to coordinate the different activities of school ang
campus. As an umbrella body, it has the sole responsibility of preservation, protection
and distribution of resources between school and campus on the basis of need and
rationality. Furthermore, all the rules and regulation of the campus are to be ratified
by the campus assembly which are made and approved by CMC for their
implementation.

The campus has designed the operational procedures (OP) that specifies the defined
job responsibilities and rights of different internal bodies, portfolio members and
working units following the campus regulations. All the academic, administrative
and financial activities are governed and regulated by the regulations and bye-
laws & guidelines. Thus, the campu's regulations, bye-laws and the cperational
procedures are the main charters that state, define and regulate different provisions,
rules and regulations in a systematic and practical way to achieve prime goals
and objectives of campus catering all inclusive and up- to - date quality educaticn
for all.

Moreover, BMC aims to provide a quality education in a reasonable fee. Its limited
income has also been used for upgrading physical facilities along with staff salary
and regular operational costs. The Akshyakosh of 2 crores has been deposited
for sustaining the institutional existence of BMC. It indeed, wouldn’t have been in
this position today if there hadn’t been such an energetic team work. This shows
that the campus is in a progressive order. However, it has many things to do
especially to meet all the modern needs and desires of the people with their advanced
facilities. And surely, it takes some years to manage all modern facilities, expanding
programmes and faculties to impart quality education in an affordable fee.
There are, Altogether 32 teaching and non-teaching staff have been working in
this campus. It offers adequate scholarship to meritorious, under privileged and
needy students annually. It has obviously been contributing a huge role to attain
inclusiveness in education, the prerequisite to sustainable development.

2. Academic Progress

Started with meagre 99 students in one building havirig 12 rooms, has nf)w
1584 students with two-storied two buildings and three storied two building having

BMC, Annual Report-2077/078 -
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44 rooms; BMC at present offers Bachelor Level Programmes in Management
and Education and Masters level programmemei.eM.Ed&MBS. It is going to launch
BBM, BBA and BA as well very soon. The campus has emerged as a place of
educational destination for the students as an academic excellence and active
participation in various social Programmes. Since BMC is a sole TU affiliated
campus in this locality; it has a good flow of students for higher education. Of the
total students’ population 64.46percent are girls and approximately 51.01 percent
students are from socially and economically disadvantaged sections of the society
like Tharu, Freed Kamaiyas, Dalits and others. More than 10.5 percent students

come from remote places of Sudurpashim Province to pursue their higher education
to BMC. .

The ‘annual -report of 2077/078, comprises the programmes and level wise
Enrollment Trend Analysis,PassRate Trend Analysis, Graduate Trend Analysis of
the last three years (2075/076, 2076/77, 2077/78) focusing on female and
educationally disadvantaged students as academic activities. Teaching learning
activities, proper assessment of students and the optimum utilization of extra classes
and the classes even on leave time by the dedicated and experienced teachers are
some typical remarks raised by the report. The detail explanation of the academic
progress branching off different sub-topics is as follows.

2.1 Enrollment Trend Analysis of the Last Three Years (2075/76,
. 2076/77& 2077/78)

S Level-..| Programme 2075/76 B.S. 2076/77 B.S. 2077/78 B.S.

N| M| F |EDI|D| M| F |[EDJ|D| M F |EDJ| D
“| 1" {'Bachelor | BBS .- | 47| 81 | 24 | 8 |126|210| 109 |29 |416| 566 | 323 | 82
12| Bachelor { Education | 17| 57 |:34°| 5| 25 |161| 84 | 19| 90 | 402 | 207 | 51
3 | Master' | Education |12| 17| 12 (2|12 | 14| 16 | 1|21 | 34 | 28 | 3
i:] 47| Master | MBS L ECEN FEEE BER - .| -1361].19,1.21 } 3
| Total - - 76| 155| 70 | 15| 163 | 385|209 | 49| 563 | 1021 | 579 | 139

2.2 Pass Rate Trend Analysis of the Last Three Years (2075/76,

2076/77& 2077/78) ;

2075/76BS ,

- g Level | Programme First Second Third Fourth
M| F |EDJ|ID|M|F|EDJ|D|M|F|EDJ|D|M|F|EDJ|D
1 | Bachelor BBS Sf21) 7 |0|8f2] 5 JOjo|2| 0 |o|6[4] S |-
2 | Bachelor | Education | 2 {2 ] O |1|OJL1|[ 1 JOf2|1| 2 |o|2]|1] 2 [-
T EET T Total 73] 7 {1831 6 [o[2]3] 2 [0|8]5]:7 |-

N

vkl L BMC, Annual Report-2017/078
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2076/17BS j
: Level | Programme First Second Third Fourth
MIFIEDJ[D|[M|F|EDI|D|M F|EDJ|D|M|F|EDJ|D
1 | Bachelor BBS 6l10| 14 | - |08 10 [1f1]5 3 |-|(4|1]| 4 |-
2 | Bachelor | Education | 2171 7 |-12]-1 1 | 1|8 30(28(-1-1-| - |-
3 | Master | Education | - | - -l -1-1-1-1-1-+- P N
Total w721 [-]12]8] 12 ]2]9]35 31 | -4 1) 4 |-
S 2077/78 BS
N Level | Programme First Second Third Fourth
' MIFTEDI (D [M[F[EDI[D|[M[F[EDI|D|M|F[EDJ[D
1 | Bachelor BBS
2 | Bachelor |* Education
3| Master | Education | = |=| = |=y-1-| - Q-Q-0-| = |=]=f-| ="}~
4 | Master MBS :
Total
2.3 Graduate Trend Analysis of the Last Three Years (2075/76 2076/77
& 2077/78) &
2075/76BS
- Educationally " =’
S ' Female g g bt
' " Total Disadvantaged Group'~ '~ .
N | Level |Programme Graduates Graduates Efucationally -
E 4 : . .. |Dalits| _
» Disadvantaged Janjatis | 0 |07
1. | Bachelor | BBS 10 4 5 o
2. | Bachelor | B.Ed. 3 1 2 T I
Total 13 5 s T L
i .2076I7.7BS 220y 2eesis
Educationally, ...+~ =+
S : chale it et e
. AR DS - Total Disadvantaged Group =~
P Graduat ' A I
| Level || Programme | o duates | °\s  Educationally [ 1
_ : : | Disadvantaged Janjatis 4 _“‘
I 3 - - W S PO G
ok Bachelor | B.Ed. 2 i 2 HERE S
. - Tokel 5 o 2 s vjom
K3 20777885 ot o 10t
B Educationally" .. i ° iod
S chalc
, ’ Total "4+ Disadvantaged Group l ®
hral N ,Le\(e_l;;_ E 108 °| Graduates Graqiqatcs -+ Educationally b ol 8
; o s goits lesadVantagedJaryans ok :
1. | Bachelor .BBS 4 npfdne 2o () . achngh
S'% 2. | Bachelor 5 - 1 . .
IR YT e oo g b o g
BMC, Annual ﬁepo'rﬂfm‘ﬁovh \ 4=
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2.4 Programmes

Currently BMC ofTers BBS and B.Ed. programmes at Bachelor’s level and M.Ed.

& MBS programmes at Master’s level. Following is the brief and quick synopsis
of the campus regarding educational programmes:

Programmes Duration Exam System
Bachelors in Business Studies (B.B.S) 4 years Annual
Bachelors in Education (B.Ed)) 4 years Annual
Master's degree in Education (M.Ed.) 4 semesters Semester=
Master's in Business Studics (MBS) 4 semesters Semester

2.5 Educational Pedagogy

The activities cf BMC relating to teach: .. learning and evaluation are very clear.
The campus provides remedial classes to the educationally disadvantaged and
weak students. The teachers are encouraged to make teaching plans at the
beginning of academic session which is monitored by the faculty head and
supervised by the campus chief. The Syllabi are in harmony with teaching calendar
since classes are run according to the teaching schedule throughout the year. The

teaching schedule is published in the academic calendar and all courses are
completed within scheduled time.

The campus supplements lecture methods with discussion, presentation, project
works, field works, practicum, t&esis writing and direct studies methods by applying
multimedia projector. The student are oriented to the programmes evaluation system,
codes of conducting other relevant institutional-provisions through orientation
classes counseling and guiding, websnte, social media, routines, notices, prospectus

- and acag_mlggalendar of the campus with essential information. BMC has formed

the examination Sub-commmee with.its Term of Reference (ToR) to conduct

f mtemal assessmepts and exammatlons penodlcally to evaluate the overall

performance of tng jLudents ;
Due to'the ic of covid-19, we have conducted all the classes on virtual
mode during gcwd severity penod and focusing for the blended mode of teaching
for the fupure,
Follow' g[e the salient feature of “Educational Pedagogy” adopted by BMC.
° | cy in admission pohcy '

SIS0 of bridge courses and remedial classes for needy and weak students
quaragion and implementation of teaching plans. :

o T T " BMC, Annual Report-2077/078
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Innovative teaching methods.

Periodical provision of internal assessments. ‘

Teaching learning activities are done as per thf’ TU curriculum.

Teachers teach using power point through pr.OJector.

Departments scrutinize the academic activities. . .

IQAC keeps on maintaining quality education applying the assigned authority.
given by the campus.

Internal assessments with analysis of result.
e Distribution of hands out of the subjects by the concerned teachers.

Online and blended mode of teaching to remove the impact of covid-19

pandamic. ‘ :
The pictures below show teaching and other researchable academic activities

conducted in different occasions by the students.

Lot > e et

Orientation Programm Researchable academic Seminar

Student teacher teaching in school . Student taking their interna
. under teaching practice project S examination2077  *.

e

BMC, Annual Report- 20771078
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Student receiving prize from the Guest at Annual Function

3. Physical Progress:

BMC has its own fully fledged master plan indicating the existing building and
projected expansion in the future. It plans to meet the need for augmenting the
infrastructure to keep pace with academic growth under its Strategic Development
Plan (SDP) and master plan. We have adequate infrastructure facilities having
two-storied two buildings and three-storied two building with 44 rooms. There isa
provision of construction of academic building, administrative block, E-library and
hostel under SDP which is approved by CMC. Moreover; BMC completed the
construction of third floor of Block ‘B’, paving the entrance path, basketball court,
compound wall and renovation of toilet during fiscal year 2076/077 with the support
of UGC under HERP. It has adequate support facilities for conducting educational
Programmes and extracurricular activities like computer lab, library, seminar hall,
generator, invertors, laptops, computers, multimedia projectors, volleyball court,
football ground, badminton court, table tennis court, canteen, separate toilet for
ladies, gents and staff, water purifier, notice board, printers, photocopy machines,
fax, and installation of software system.It ensures optimum utnhzatnon of its
infrastructure facilities running academic programmes in morning and evemng
shifts and planning to launch new academic programmeslikeBBM & BBA in da.y
shift after getting afﬁlxatlon of these new programmes.

-7- Gt KA AEE BMC Annual, Report-2077/078
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3.1. Infrastructural Development of BMC at present:

SN Tssues Numbers Alil}gtlhcr e
" "There are Four building blocks all together 44
rooms (Block A, B, C and D). Block “A” includes
library, administration, account section, staf[‘-mqm'
meeting room, exam cell with 10 classrooms g4
Campus well. Block “B” Which is 3 storied and possesses
L Buildings 4 10 classrooms and a Hall with computer lab ang
IQAC room. Block “C" & “D" are earmarked for
Master's Programmes with 9 rooms.
We are going to construct new building with 6
. room form the financial support of UGC,
2. Land one 1-18-4.84 (B-K-D)/12950 square meter —
. The three side with front face (comprising campus
3, | Compound gate) are compounded with brick wall and the back
Wall part of the campus is fenced with iron bar.
A huge and spacious entrance gate on the front
A Gate One ; P
h = face of the campus is constructed.
A canteen with brick. wall and teen roofed is
ot Canteen one constructed attaching to the east south comner of the
campus compound
. Green hedge plants and Ashok trees are planted to
Y 6. Gardcn.mg/ the both sides of the way leading to both buildings
[ Hedging of the campus with some design of gardening
' 7 Cyrcle/bike e with teen- roofed and iron pole
stand
. : There are three toilets- one for staff and the other
.. et e for students i.e. gents & ladies.
favertor And One Inverter and 20 KVA generator is supplying
9. Catatie one electricity as an alternative way when electric
power cuts,
Clean Three advance water plants are installed. It
10. Drinking three provides clean, hot, normal and cold water supply
water according to need.
A small platform is constructed attaching to the
1. Platform B front part of Block “A” building. It is small to
(Munch) conduct the programme like annual function thus it
is to be enlarged.
P ; It is under the Master Plan of the Campus which is
12. m:;::uauve .+ | to be funded under the Concept of Smart City of
Tikapur,
13, E-library DPR of E-library is completed. BMC is looking for
donor for its construction.

BMC, Annual Report-2077/078
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Rightly constructed and Renovated Building Blocks ie. “A, B, C & D”.
< - . s kvt 2y R A AR * , o
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Canteen

Toilet for student " Water Purifier & Refrigerator
for drinking water

o

Platform/Manch . Badminton Court
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3.2. Educational Aids

BMC has a computer lab with some old and deficient computers and multimedia
projectors; all the departments have their own computers with software and internet
facilities and laptops are provided to faculties to build up their capacities. It has a
well-established library with reading room facilities backed by sufficient books,
national and intemationaljoumals,,newspapers and magazines. Though, the library
is semi-automated; BMC is going to recruit qualified manpower to run the E-
library well. A proposal submitted to Social Development Ministry Dhangadhi for
E-library development. First Aid cell is established in the campus with basic and
primary health facilities to students and staff, It has adequate educational aids and
facilities for effective teaching learning activities like computer lab, Seminar hall,-
generator, inventor, laptops, multiple media projector, notice board, printer, photocopy
machine, fax and installation of software system, Following are the Educational

Aids to BMC:

-11- | ' ' BMC, Annual Report-2077/078
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alab b Lo 13
: ciborrilbsues | o i) ;:l::;:?, aiortah bos U Justification | 5.1,/
T & One TTwo Wi-Fi zone is formed within campus area —
5 Software and Web One Sofware is installed and Campus web site is developed
site
: : Academic programmes like paper presentation, orientation,
3. | Progector Eight counseling, seminars, workshop etc have become effective,
Block “B" building posscsses a computer lab with 14 computers
4. | Computer Lab . on the second floor.
To conduct various sort of academic and administrative
5. | Sound Box one programmes (mecting, annual programme, cultural programme,
extra- curricular activities.),
6. | Camera One For official purpose, one digital camera is bought
Campus has offered 10 lap tops to ten teachers under the
7.1 Lap iop Fourteen | resource : :
mobilization programme of UGC
The students get two books from the library as a renewal
13 Books and Reference system.
" | books 8,606 The scarcity of the reference books is highly realized, thus we
are oing to increase soon.
Sport Aids: * As an intra and inter-college programme, various types of
(i) Volleyball i) 6 games like football, volleyball, badminton, . chess, table
(ii) Football (i) 5 tennis, javelin throw, shot put, slow-cycle race and
(iii) Bat and corks (iii) 15 academic and cultural programme like essay contest, quiz
: ; contest, speech contest, singing contest and dancing contest
(iv) Chess boa.rd ()2 among both male and female students were conductcd and
(v) Tabie tennis W4 the winners students were awarded in annual function of the
(vi) Bat, Ball, Glove ' campus.
8. | and Helmet, shoes (vi)4 sets | o Students play volleyball badmmton and football as extra-
(vii) Shot put . - (vii) 2 curricular activities ,
(viii) Javelin throw | (viii) 2
(ix) Net (ix) 10
(x) Football Uniform | (x) 2 sets
(xi) Uniform for | (xi)
cultural and other | 12stes
programme
The furniture is becoming insufficient as BMC is established as
Fumniture: T.U. exam center. We are going to add the extra fumniture from
g Benches/desks -387 sets | the '
" | Chairs/tables -113 support of local bodies.
Rostrum -14 :

BMC, Annual Report-2077/078
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4. Financial Progress:

The success of an institution fully depends up on the adequacy of financial resources
for overall progress. Finance is regarded as lifeblood to run the organization well.
By and large,BMC is trying its best to manage the financial resources from different
donors like UGC, Local Bodies, Provincial Government and so forth.
Furthermore,number of the students are increased significantly for the regular
generations of the income. Under this section, the analysis of financial resources/
income of the last three years ( 2075/76, 2076/77 and 2077/78), expenditure analysis
of these last three years are clearly presented as follows.

4.1 Analysis of Financial Resources/ Income of the Last Three
Years: 2075/76, 2076/77, and 2677/78 B.S.

SN | Year Income Topics " Income Amounts Total
Self-Generated Income | 5868777.00+3061497.10 8,930,274.10
2075/76 (Student’s fees + others) '
1. Grants from Government | 736200.00+710000.00 1,446,200.00
Bodies (UGC + Other) . | .
Total Tncome/ Resource of the Year 10,376,474.10

Self-Generated Income | 4118384.00+2660769.94 +2565407.49 | 9,345,061.43

5. | 207677 (Student’s fees + others)

Grants from Government | 7795329.35 7,795,329.35
Bodics (UGC + Other)
Total Income/ Resource of the Year 17,140,390.78
3. Self-Generated Income | 10536495.37+6115582.74 16652078.11
2077178 (Student’s fees + others)
Grants from Government | 10590262.81 10590262.81
Bodies (UGC + Other)
Total Income/ Resource of the Year " 127,242,340.92
7. | Total Income 2075/76, 2076/77, and 2077/78 B.S. 54,759,205.80
.3, ' i
13500 8 « ‘BMC, Annual Report-2077/078
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ast Three Years (2075/76, 2076/77,

Birendra Bidhya Mnadir Campus

2077/78) - -
Amount of the
; Year Topic of Expenditure Expenditure T'"T‘
e Salary 8,316468.08
o Office Operating Expenses 488,414.72
o Performance Expenses 1,039,055.00 9,172,530.37
o Student Related Expenses 886,659.00
2075/76 * Others 112,122.00
- Capital Expenditure %
« Infrastructure Development 6,864,052.80
e Equipments 779,500.00
o Books 269,593 7.913,145.30
Total Expenditure as mentioned in the different topics above 17,085,676.17
e Salary 8,699,891.95 Y,
e Office Operating Expenses 759,417.96 Yo
« Performance Expenses | 13,700.00 10,565,950.08
o Student Related Expenses 976,420.87 yitiee 4%
2 | 20067 | o Othe 116,519.30
Capital Expenditure
e Infrastructures Development 10,866,837.28 NToul 02
e Equipments 1,941,227.00 13,424,133.46
e Books 616,069.18 ok ik
Total Expenditure as mentioned in the different topics above 23,990,0%3.34
e Salary 9437059.17 CATs
e Office Operating Expenses 925752.90
e Performance Expenses 58510.00
. B SmdentRelatedExpenSCS1 it 13633130.74 - wsfafl 152
s L e A sy 2534450 2407979731
Capltal Expenditure FART -k i BELRwLY
" e Infrastructures Developmcnt i 7789153.24 oA
e Equipments - Sz | 404450.14 844143038
f 7 ‘e Books fa L RO 1949827.00 NhA
y Total Expendltun as mentioned in ll:e dlﬂ'ertnt topics above 32521227.69
B 4. | Total Expenditure of the Last Three Years 2074/75, 2075/76, and 2076ﬂ7 B.S 73596987.40
. ,‘ bonsi SR
o o '
BMC, Annual Report-2077/078 - -14-
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4.3. Audit Observations/ Issues and Steps Taken to Mitigate the Issues
Raised by Audit Obsecrvations in the Last Fiscal Year 2077/078
As auditor’s report dated on 16 Magh 2078, it has audited the
accompanying financial statements of BMC comprising the balance sheet of
Ashadend, 2078 and the related income and cash flows statement for the year
ended on that date. The “Audit Report 2077/078” has keenly observed from the
iscal angle of capital and liabilities and assets and properties comparing the years
2077/78 with the year 2076/77. The report has examined as:
e As the auditor’s opinion, no such an issue was got which needed to be mitigated
during audit period of the Last Fiscal Year (2077/078).
~eThe accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view in all material,
© U respects of the financial position of the campus at the end of Ashad2078.
o [t has ‘obtained all the information and explanations, which were considered
necessary for the purpose for audit. :
e Campus has kept proper books of accounts as required by law; in as far as it
. appears from our examination of these books of account.
- o The financial statements dealt with by this report is in agreement with the books
. of account maintained by the campus.
s Thé atiditor has opined not to have any fraudulence in the accounts.
) A'[;hgfofllowing observation on balance sheet, income statement, administrative
~expenses and others show the detail financial information of the fiscal year

2077/078.
' 43.1 Balance Sheet as on Ashad End, 2078 ’

+—f= - Capital & Liabilities .. _ .| . This year Rs. ~ Last year Rs.
' [Accumulated Capital Fund 30.867,011.21 79.471,564.57
. 7| Upto Last Year ; 179,471,564.57 82,267,107.90 !
i Add : This Year Surplus (Deficit) 1,395,446.64 ; (2,795,543.33)
\"¢5] Capital Grant - ]26,099,710.82 16,509,670.89
| O [OtherLiabitities ... |12992,09148 1 16,444,184.16 .
“[Sundry Payables T | 7,594,173.44 .03 0 Y] Gt RE141489.57 ¢
Fixed Deposit Loan 1,743,017.81 3,072,134.96
Misc. Fund & Deposit - |3,654,900.23 2,230,559.63

Total 119,958,813.51 112,425,419.62

. BMC, 'Annual Report-2077/078
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- Aescts & Propertics This year Rs. Last yc®
?p'g“‘ionto,ifs‘:::h 115,416,597.04 109,894,519
on Current ASSCL e —
== : 92,397,217.65 87,344,973, 1¢
Fixed Assets(Plant property &equipments) {72 2210 |
Fixed Assets(Plant prope 72201051 1,889,541 5
Books __ 20,660,000.00 20,660,000.07
SEVESTES 2,542,216.47 ~2,530,904.641
Current Assets 1.847,423.75 2,148,465,01
Advance & Receivables sl i) 2140, 65,&
Cash & Bank 2,694,792.72 382,439.63
Total 119,958,813.51 112,425,419.67 |
4.3.2 Income Statement (2077/078)
Particulars This year Rs. LastycarRs. |
Total Income (Annex-7) 16,652,078.11 9,345,061.43
Less : Administrative EXp. 11,809,797.31 10,565,950.08
Less: Depreciation 2,919,348.83 1,372,375.38
Profit [Before Interest &Tax] 1,922,931.97 (2,593,264.53)
Less: Interest Expenses on FD Loan - 527,485.33 202,278.30
Profit [Before Tax] 1,395,446.64 (2,795,543.33)
Less: Tax Provision - 5
Net Saving (Defict) (Trans. to Bal. Sheet) 1,395,446.64 (2,795,543.33)
4.3.3 Details of Administrative Expenses (2077/078)
Particulars This year Rs. | Last year Rs.
Staff Expenses(1) 9,437,059.17 | 8,699,891.95
Full Time Staff Salary 6,638,701.97 | 5,727,188.50
Provident Fund ' 608,832.80 567,513.2%
Part Time Salaray(Master & Dlploma) 729,180.32 641,204.00
Dashion Allowances 546,472.00 | 427,734.00
Part Time Staff Salary 601,180.00 882,450.00
Medical &gratutity Exp. 0.00 '244,502.20.
Other Allowances 297,500.00 | 204,000.00
Wages 15,192.08 - | 5,300.00
8T0\V\‘ 23
?:: X"'ﬂufﬂ ke ‘cM 26978 7 y-16-
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: Particulars This year Rs. Last year Rs.
"Office Operating Exp.(2) 836,097.40 | 759,417.96
“Guest Respect & Entertainment 197,878.72 | 76,414.60
Advertisement & Promotion 52,300.00 63,190.00
Transportation, Fuel, Travelling &Deligation | 120,020.00 105,880.60
"Communication & Fax 75,470.00 24,234.00
Donation & Assist 5,500.00 15,500.00 _
[ Repair & Maintenance 69,732.78 54,340.00
Annual function & Prize 0.00 26,053.00
Printing & Stationary 95,383.00 111,756.00
Electricity & water 91,818.00 71,763.68
Miscellaneous Exp. 25,344.90 53,472.08
Auditing Expenses 28,250.00 25,000.00
Renewal Exp 74,400.00 70,900.00
Technical & Professional expenses 0.00 60,914.00
Other Expenses(3) 23,410.00 116,519.30
Fest &Festivales 23,410.00 116,519.30
Educationl Tour Exp. 0
Performance Expenses(4) 162,810.00 13,700.00
Affilation Exp. 115000 -
Research & Journal 40370 -
Discussion with Municipality -
Scholarship & Prize Exp. 10,800.00
Training & Seminar Exp. 7,440.00 2,900.00
Travelling & Observation Exp - A -
Student Related Expnses(5) 1,219,041.82 | 976,420.87
T.U. Exam Centre & Exam Form Expenses | 1,019,766.82 597,307.10
M.Ed. Entrance Exp. 64,500.00
TU Registration 4,000.00 247,200.00
TU Service Charges 146,500.00 34,000.00 -
Teaching Practice exp. &Pactical 36,650.00 23,510.00
Sports & co-curricular Exp. 12,125.00 9,903.77
Total(1+2+3+4+5) 11,678,418.39 | 10,565,950.08
-17- BMC;Annual, Repart:2077/078: 5:
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Birendra Bidhya Mnadir Campus

S| Detaits OF Assets ol{':t',:' I::.:m: T"'A'.'.Z.'."" e Pt W

1 |Land 5§7,363,494,00 -] 57.363,494.00 0]57,363494 05

2| Puilding & Other Const. | 24,627,719.56 |_7199267.51 | 31,826,987.07 5__|1.591,349.35 1 30235 637 75

3 | Machinery 2,287,988.26 2,287,988.26 | 15 343,19824 | 1944790 55

* iﬂ'&‘?fs’ﬁl Eie 276,050.00 276,050.00 | %° 69.012.50 2(,7,01

s gg::;m‘ii“""“ WS35 | sousons| 120698601 (25 | 3300 o

s | Vehicle 4.136.14 4,136.14 | 20 827.23 330891

T Fomoret Fitores | 1.642.446.83 | _s77525.73 | 221997256125 | 554993.14] 1,664979.42]

T 119,060.78 1360| 13142078 | 1 197312 i 1 oo s

9 | Other Assets 131,541.66 0| 13154166 |15 1973125 11181041 |

“Total §7344973.10| 8193603381 2< <22 %7642 | 291934883 [ 9261922816

4.3.5 Details of Income (077/078),

L Particulars This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Student Fees Collection(1) 8,616,093.00 4,118,884.00
Admission Fees 466,993.00 749,190.00
Admission Form Fees 1000 - el
Development fees 353,495.00 416,200.00
Sports & co-curricular 50,100.00 83,500.00
Tution fees - 5,701,455.00 1,634,114.00
T.U. Service Fee 142,830.00 36,000.00
I-card fees = 50,100.00 83,500.00
Liabrary Fee 185,750.00 219,400.00
Practical & Lab Fee " 63,600.00 25,300.00
Teaching Practice Fees ~23,055.00 6,750.00
Exam fees(Internal & External) | 1,577,715.00 864,930.00.

BMC, Annual Report-2077/078 -18-
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— Particulars This year Rs, Last ycaf Rs.
“Other Income(2) 3,459,057.23 4,099,352.43
Bank Interest 2,661,679.86 2,565,407.49
“Application fee for job 5,500.00 9,000.00
Cerificate fee 16,450.00 16,000.00
Fntrance form fee 70,800.00 173,300.00
"Final project Report fee 525.00 25.920.00
“Ousianding Fee 0 400
participation fee 0.00 25.000.00
mcndation fee 0 200
@mﬁﬂn fee 173,700.00 279,895.00
Teaching Practice Book Fees 3000 -
Trainning ,orientation & workshop fee 272,325.00 328,275.00
"Construction cost participation fee 0.00 424,000.00
Miscellaneous Incoine 255,077.37 251,954.94
1U.G.C. Grant(3) 4,376,705.00 1,126,825.00
[ Reguiar Grant 1,123,025.00 1,126,825.00
"Other Grants 3253680
Other Grants(4) 5774360 -
Janaki Rural Municipality 437500 -
Local Development InstrastructurePragram 861203
Urban Development & Building Office 4475657 -
' Total(l+2+3+4) 22,226,215.23 9,345,061.43

5 Social Progress

Educatlonal institutions are the reﬂectnon and representatlon of the society. Both
the soclety and educational institutions most have the rapport since they are the
two sides of a same coin. It means one is being influenced by the next. Society
provides all the inputs like students, teachers and physical resources which are
essential for educational institution. Likewise, educational institutions deliver the
required manpower for the overall development of the society. Educational
institutions are the part and parcel of society.

BMC is always aware of its responsibilities towards society and always thriving

to make its students responsible for the well-being of society through various
mﬁes. LA 5' Wi U :

-19;. GRS A o ~-BMC, Annual Report-2077lo78
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5.1. Campus’s Involvement in Social Activities:

e Raising the public awareness programmes

e Conduction of extension and outreach programmes like literary classes,

e Protection and preservation of socictal values, norms and cultures,

® Preparation of expert manpower for the development of community.

e Support to utilize the local resource to gcncratc income.

® Make the society responsible toward democratic values and norms with bon,
fide people.

e Support to eliminate social evils.

e Support society in natural calamities.

 Mobilization of students in sanitation and national campaign like Filaria elimination
campaign.

5.2. Society’s Contributions for Campus

e Establishment of campus with essential infrastructure.

e Managing required fund for the smooth operation of educational institution.

® Recruiting needy manpower having expertise in various disciplines.

® Admitting their children to the institution as students.

® Imparts cultural heritages to the campus students.

® Support to make the student adjustable according to somety

® Participation in the different activities organized by the campus.

® Supporting campus to make and implement the plans and policy forthe betterment
of the institution. :

5.3. Plan for Campus’s Contribution to Society _

® Conduction of different programmes awakening against socials evils.

® Conduction of literacy class to grown up/old person in the society.

® Campalgn of sanitation and health care information. :

® Provision of offering free ship, books and campus uniform to the poor, helpless
"and needy students. i \ ST

® Maintaining good relationship with local employers and mdustnaltsts to modermze
society via advanced education.

® Support to enhance economic actlvmes 4E g

OBnngssoctetyWIthmcampus -' CEagosink 8

e Providing campus’s facilities for the benefits of society. =~ =il ®
¢ Launching extensions and outreach programmes. o ?
BMC, Annual Report-2077/078 LN oy |
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4, Plan for lncreasc.d involvement of Society in the Campus,

. Mainfﬂi“i"g frequent interaction with the guardians, social workers politicians,
mmdcmicians and other members of the society., ’ '

» providing quality education, opportunity for job and inviting and involving into
Jifferent programmes (meeting, cultural programme, annual function, games
and sport).

e providing campus as a venue for special and important societal celebration
(election center, exam centre for different level, programme related sensitive
and public concern and so on).

¢ Conduction of academia industrial dialogue with in campus premises.

e Inviting experts of \(arious subjects to improve the quality of education.

o Seeking different support for the betterment of institution. )

e Secking financial & advisory supports.

o) 585

N B NN A el R
Students and teacher staff participating gtudent Plavers paméxpatmgm '
in environment sanitation programme National Volleyball Tournament

Organized by Campus.

6. Issues and Challenges

BMC always aims in high aspiring for quality education. It strongly feels, yet
many things are to be done to achieve its goal. More innovative teaching with
qualified teachers, well-equipped classes, well-furnished auditorium hall to conduct
seminar and workshop an automated library as well are till to be build up. Following
issues and challenges are prevailing in context of BMC:

6.1. Short Term Issues and Challenges

® Attracting and retaining highly qualified faculty and staff.
® Insufficient physical infrastructure and land.
-® No full-fledged faculties and programmes.

1Y) P s BMC, Annual Report-2077/078
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e Lack of collaborative research programmes.
e Use of the classical or traditional teaching y method due to lack of proper
technological availability and support.

e Library with insufficient reference boo

e No utilization of campus building during day shift.
e Disturbance in regularity of classes due to political mobility.

e Receiving QQA certificate from UGC.

k and text book.

6.2. Long Term Issues and Challenges
® Getting Permanent Lalpurja of the land 25 Bzghas (The campus has already

possessed temporary lalpurja for the land from Tikapur Development Committee),
® Maintaining academic excellence.

" @ Making the campus apolitical.
e Competition with other academic institutions.

® High financial dependency.
® Receiving grants from Donor agencies with quallty assurance.

® Maintaining quality of hngher educationas a QQA certified intuition for long run,

6.3. Mitigation Measures Taken to Address the Issues and Meet the

Challenges
The following measures/ steps were taken to mmgate the issues and challenges

seen in the campus. :
¢ Formation of different committees and sub committees to mamtam academic

excellence, financial sustamablhty, faculty development and enhancing
infrastructure facilities i.e. o
® Internal Quality Assurance Committee (IQAC) ;
® Research Management Sub-Committee (RMC)
® Library and laboratory Management Sub-Committee (L&LMC)
e Extracurricular and Community Co-ordination Sub-Committee(E&CCC)
® Educational Management Information System (EMIS cell)
® Public Information Cell (PIC)
® Self-AssessmentTeam (SAT)
® Tracer Study Team (TST)

e Student Quality Circle (SQC)
e Student Counseling Feedback and Placement Cell (SCF&PC)

® Discussion campaign among guardians, social workers, academicians, politicians

BMC, Annual Report-2077/078: -22-
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and officials. '
F i phnSlS on extra classes and assessment system.

oD clegation for the rcg|strnl|P|1 process of 25 Bighas of land to the Ministry of
{and reform in the leadership of the chairperson of the management committee
(Navr'l_]Rﬂ\V'll)

e Conduction of researchable seminar related to ICT i inviting participants from
Jifferent colleges from the panel of professional expert.

° [mplemcntallon of the provision of faculty development leaves with full payment
facility.

o Sending teachers to different seminars, workshop and trainings to enhance their
academic capability. .

o [nstallation of Software system and formation of campus web site. -

o Submission of proposal in different donors, local bodies & UGC to manage
rcqllll‘Cd fund.

¢ Orgamzatlom of various trainings and seminars to enhance the capacity of
faculties.

6.4. Pian for Addressing the Issues and Challenges .
BMC sets out specific targets to address the issues and challenges in every sphere
of activity of the Campus i.e. academic programmes, research culture, financial
sustainability, collaboration with funding institution and donor organization for the
development of physical infrastructure facilities, academic excellence, faculty
development, student placement, zanual budget plan, community outreach
programmes, campus-community and alumni relations.

The above mentioned targets have been set out after extensive consultation to
ensure that they are both ambitious and achievable. The targets will likely be
exceeded and supported in the mitigation of the marked issues and challenges if
the contributions and support of stakeholders i.e. faculty, staff, students, alumni,
guardians, scholars, politicians and collaborators from other campuses and
institutions, are increased. The vision outlined in the Annual Report 2077/078 will
definitely fulfill the dream of quality education; one of the prerequnsnte of e‘(cellence
and way to address the issues and challenges by:

* Conducting the examination and evaluating students’ performance regularly

® Extending new programmes and facultnes like BA, BBA, BBM and s0 forth

® Improving the teaching learning a wnt

* Creatmg Eatlonal andi lgntematlonacihlmkt‘fg“zamlm"M‘t Vi

absoA 10t isgbull &
Fy! '-""‘ o ‘: 39 {‘;'f'nn !L{i j.‘-:f“‘!)"i;‘. *

R huung e port-207,11078

*: i X T &
— N B R Ars " .'# o
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e Maintaining good rapport with the society and the other local bodies .
e Developing capacity of academic dcpanments.
e Imparting quality education.

e Developing a culture of research.
e Launching different faculty devel
e Constructing infrastructure accor
e Re-proceeding the process of registe
® QAA certification from UGC.

® Implementation of various quality improvemen

quality education.
e Establishing a full-fledged E-library

opment programmes
ding to master plan
ring 25 Bighas of land.

t programme of UGC to enhance

7. Annual Academic Work Plan
The academic session 2077/78 was also pathetic due to the impact of worldwxde

Covid-19 pandemic. Campus was completely closed from the BalshakérZOW til}
the last of the academic session. This means the campus was not operatifngacCording
to the operation calendar of BMC. Following were the operating days a?ftf‘orkmg
days of our institution during last year i.e. 2077/078 academic session. Actually, no
operational calendar was made and implemented during the academic session
2077/78 due to the severe pandemic of covid-19. The following workmg and

teaching days were the inclusion of online classes too.

Birendra Bidhya Mnadir Campus

Particulars - Year I | Year II | Year III Yea'r V]
Working days of the institution | 294 294 294 —~294+—
- Working days of the Library 294 294 294 | 294
‘Teaching day of the Institution | 174 , 74 y 174 | ‘174

8. Annual Work Plan and Budget of the Current Fiscal Year (2078/079)

128518 The' budget of the current fiscal Year 2077/078 is the projected annual
budget as per the five years Strategic Developmment Plan (2017-022) of the campus
The current annual budget doesn’t comprise all the expenditure and income topncs
(Tumon fees, exam fees, minor incomes. anc’expendnture like payment, conductmg
functions, wages etc.) but it focuses on théSS‘ﬁlx annual activities of expendnture
'and income as: - e g Danitdud.f

i ‘ o - »\mfﬁ; ST ktans. ' 4
e Budget for Academio Ehhancemerbassoed. o < ssaqostl B
o Budgetforfnancrahustqmbnht;w e — RS f ]

BMC Annuai R'por'l- l : : -24-
R

UL I w2 PRI
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FERFTEPR

» pudget for student welfare & Extra-curric
o Budget for Equity Establishment
o pudget for Community Involvement
o Grand Total
These six fiscal activities which are devised as annu

al work pla d oroi
this year are clearly and Plan and projected to
pe done within y an analytlcally presented as :
ables. in the following

ular Activities

8.1 Budget for Infrastructural Development

g Annual Activities | Expenditure
N Amount NRs. In 099 | S0Urce/Partner |
. | Construction of Academic & Admnmstratwc
1din 10500
Building UGC, Gvt.
2.| Library and Lab 2500 P
ro. Gvt.
3. | Campus Compound Fencing, Path and ‘
| Sub Path in the campus Premises 2500 ' :
: UGC, Donors -
a. _cqgstructlon of Staff Toilet, Bicycle and :
"'| Bike Stand, Commercial Rooms, 1000 Y o o
Basket Ball Court, Temple of Saraswati UGC, Gvt. :
5, Fumlture for Class Rooms & Library 1500 UGC, Gwt. ’
: | & Local Govt. |
6. | Purchasing Books, Laptops& Power , ¢
|/ Installation 1500 UGC, Internal !
p—- (Gcnerator Solar System) ‘ source Ny
7..| Installation of Drinking Water K 71
purification system 2 G 2 Y ﬁ pmy, O |
:Sub Total T 20000 =y
8.2. Budget for Academic Enhancement Ty El
£} RAUE : SRS ot B B3 Expenditure ; ;.| Source/.
ELNifs o ' - Actlvmu i . | Amount NRs. In,000‘» Partner
2y 47| Faculty Development - ::: (., “ £F i o ge P ey S pobe nae | SAMPUS.
¢4 2| Student Performance Dcvelopment it - .50 | campus.
uili3:) Eyaluation Scheme b oo Blsia B4 60 campus
910144 Expansion of Academic Programe B , 1340 campus
5. | Publication of Academic Calendar, Joumal Campus, 300 | UGC
.| publication of commemorative volume and brochure | S i«
6. | Incorporation of software System 400 UGCV
Sub-Total _ _ 2500
3 Ly , (82 gt BMC, Annual Report-2077/078 .

..
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.I."

Amount , ‘ |
S Annual Activities (Income) Source/Partner
N NRs. In 000
Internal and Externa)
1. | Increment of Corpus Fund 700 (UGC, DDF,  Fund
from Municipality)
2. | Mobilization of the AkshyaKosh& other 900 Internal & External
Financial Resources
Sub-total 1600
8.4. Budget for student welfare & Extra-curricular Activities
S o Expenditure Source/
N AHEGRLAS( s Amount NRs. In 000 | Partner
1. | Free-ship, scholarship and award 820 ~campus
2. | Student welfare , counseling and placement 60 _campus.
3. | Training for alumni ! 20 Campus
4. | Extra-curricular activity 300 i Campus
Grand Total 1200
8.5. Budget for Equity Establishmen
: Gin , o Expenditure :
; Annual Activities Amount :::::Z
* ' NRs.In000 |~
1. | Female and EDJ for inclusion in campus 50 Campus
2. | Support to disadvantaged EDJ students, provision : 1 50 -campus &
of conducting community Development project : Municipality
Grand Total : 150 5
8.6. Budget for Community Involvement
. : Expenditure -
: Annual Activity Amount IS,::::::_
NRs. in 000 |-
1. | Conduction of non formal education 35 Campus
2. | Conduction of voluntary activities in community 30 Campus
3. | Support feeder school and college 35 Campus
Grand Total 100 :
BMC; Annual Report:2077/078 <26-
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1 pudget summary of the current fiscal Year 2077/078 as with the
8..(;'cctct| Annual Work Plan of the year as per Strategic plan.
’I/S’L/f Annual Activity Expenditure/Income

Nl s Amount NRs. in 000
1. | Budget for lnfrmtrle:(lnrnl Development 20000
T Budget for Academic Enhancement 2500
s | Budget for financial sustainability 1600
| Pudget for student welfare & Extra-curricular Activities 1200
5| Budget for Equity Establishment 150
% | Budget for Community Involvement 100
E@Tsnd Total 25550°

9, })mjected Annual Work Plan and Budget of the Three Fiscal Years
following the current Fiscal Year (2078/079, 2079/080, 2080/081)

The estimated annual work plan and the three fiscal years’ budget as in the following
able, comparatively shows the financial projection of the six major annual activities.
The fiscal year 2079/080 gives more priority on infrastructural development than
the other twoyears.

Likewise, more emphasis is given in the budget of fiscal year 2080/081,
towards academic enhancement and financial sustainability. Projected
Annual Work Plan and Budget of ThreeFiscal Years is as follows;

Fiscal Year wise Implementation
S. ~ Annual Activities Schedule with Estimated/ Total
N.| (As per projected Annual Work Plan) projected Budget Rs in '000
2078/79 | 2079/80 | 2080/81
1 | Physical Infrastructural Development Plan 20000 40000 20000 | 80000
2 | Academic Enhancement 2500 3000 4000 | 9500
3 | Financial Sustainability 1600 2000 2500 | 6100
4 | Student Welfare & Extra Curricular Activity 1200 1500 2000 4700
5 | Equity Establishment 150 250 500 900
6 | Community Involvement 100 150 250 500
Grand Total 25550 46900 29250 | 101700
=27~ BMC, Annual Report-2077/078
™.
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Annex .
Glimpses of different annual activities relating to campus

Students taking entrance exam of Lecturers conducting their
M.Ed. First semester subject classes

Lecturers conducting their
subject classes

BMC, Annual Report-2077/078 eral
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Computer Lab
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(Relating to Question No 113, 114 & 115 of Criteria 8)

Could you give a brief introduction to
Birendra Bidya Mandir Campus?
Birendra Bidya Mandir Campus is a
well-established, fast growing and trusted
academic institute located in Tikapur,
Kailali. The school was established amid
a very critical situation and had faced
many ups and downs during its long
academic journey. Currently, the campus

is one of the best academic destinations ,

in both physical infrastructure and quality
education. We are going to upgrade its
quality and standard gradually. Within

a few years, we will transform it into a
multiple campus and run programs up to
master degree by integrating technical
subjects with non-technical ones
Currently, the campus offers BBS and
B.Ed. programs, affiliated to Tribhuvan
University.

What are the distinct features of
Birendra Bidya Mandir Campus?

As |'ve already stated Birendra Bidya
Mandir Campus is one of the top-notch
and widely-trusted academic institutions
It provides quality education required for
the present world. The school has rich
physical infrastructure with all sorts of
facilities such as modern and spacious
buildings with well-furnished classrooms
laboratories, library, multimedia
conference hall etc. similarly, it provides
a wide range of scholarship schemes

to diligent and deprived students of

the society. Moreover, it offers extra-
curricular activities such as games,
sports, oratory competition, educational
tour, public speaking and so on with the
view to enhance holistic development of
the students. It also provides counseling
classes to help its pupils expose their
supplementary talents apart from their
learning endeavors

How do you acknowledge the
achievements of the products of
Birendra Bidya Mandir Campus?
Our campus has basically focused

on impartation of education amid the
pupils who are marginalized from the
mainstream of social norms and values

Our nascent

Cutout of Magazine

More than 60% of the students are

from Chaudhary community. However,
the consciousness of essence of
education has been gradually increasing
in the inhabitants of this community.

Due to our strong determination and
well-efficient management, we have
managed to recruit highly qualified

and dedicated teachers; therefore, we
are able to produce qualified students
Our products have shown marvelous
achievements in their higher studies and
job landing sector. A large group of our
graduates is serving various sectors of
national life such as civil service, police
administration, banking, business and so
on. Similarly, they have achieved their
outstanding performances in their higher
studies as well

What problems have you witnessed
so far amid your students?

Since most of our students are from

a marginalized community they are
economically weak and compelled to
work for their survival. Moreover, they
cannot attend their regular classes due to
their financial problems as they have to
work to keep themselves alive. Still, we
facilitate them with free supplementary
coaching classes at their convenient
time which help them recover the missed
lessons

Amid growing charm of Tribhuvan
University, the Far Western University
has emerged, but a large number of
students still believe in the courses
offered by TU. How do you analyze
this scenario?

In my view, it is not good to
underestimate any university. They all
have their dignity and value. Still, TU has
its own legacy and worldwide recognition
for its academic excellence. There is a
huge demand for TU courses particularly
in BA, BSW and Sociology in this region
Therefore, Sudurpaschimanchal (Far
Western) University has spread great
impacts amid the parents and the
students. It is our duty to promote the’

m r%ence will hera
andsl|

€ SUCCESSES

S00M

Birendra Bidhya Mnadir Campus

new university, too
Sudurpaschimanchal (Far Western)
University has been offering new and
demanding programs which have
resulted in escalating its renown. In
my view, it is not justifiable to compare
TU and Sudurpaschimanchal (Far
Western) University because TU has
the history of more than 60 years, but
Sudurpaschimanchal University has
recently been established. It is still in its
nativity. It takes some time to become
mature

What suggestions would you like to
give to the Chief Minister that may
play a catalytic role in enhancing
education status of this province
The Chief Minister should give focus

on qualitative education in order to
witness a prosperous province. In such
a case, the government should increase
the educational budget and recruit
qualified tutors for permanent posts

As a result, brainy human resources

will be encouraged for teaching. For an
instance, a mediocre doctor damages
the health of one patient, but an amateur
teacher spoils the entire society.
Therefore, the new recruits should be
academically strong and prodigious

2

BIRENDRA VIDYA
MANDIR CAMPUS

Tikapur, Kailali

rka Bahadur Bhandari
Campus Chief
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Annex-7
(Relating to Question No 113, 115, 116 & 118 of Criteria 8)

Screen shot of website, facebook & Email
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EMIS report & Minute of approving

BIRENDRA BIDHYA MANDIR CAMPUS
TIKAPUR, KAILALI

Education Management Information System (EMIS)
Report 2078/79

August 2022
Tikapur, Kailali
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PREFACE

We are very glad that the Education Management Information System (EMIS) Report is
published in details containing; students’ enrollment trend, dropout ratio, pass out ratio, student-
teacher ratio, cost per student and so forth of Birendra Bidhya Mandir campus, Tikapur. Quality
enhancement in higher education is the main aim of the campus. BMC has completed Higher
Education Reform project of University Grants Commission improving the basic requirement
for quality in higher education. We are at the final phase of Quality Assurance and Accreditation
(QAA) process getting expected improvement in the benchmarks of quality education of the
institution. Currently, UGC is going to launch Nurturing Excellence in Higher Education
Program (NEHEP) for the improvement in labor-market driven program, equity in education,
performance grants, collaborative research with entrepreneurs, innovation and research culture,
capacity development of faculty and academic leaders’ sensitization, sustainability as well as
digitization of major activities of the campus.

As an active participant of the project, programs and process of UGC, Nepal; we are continuously
laboring hard at our level to capitalize all the quality benchmarks of higher education for
institutional betterment towards the journey of QAA certification. Competent Managers and
Committed Staff, Capable Professors and Curious Students, Consummate Graduates and
Complying Market are the three Pillars; Cooperative Communities and Compassionate Alumni
are the Crown for The Quality House of Higher Education. This means that all the stakeholders
should play an active role for the quality enhancement of the institution. Among them, student
is the significant factor for the standardization of the educational status. The students’ level of
performance is evaluated via service delivery system and facilities of the campus, academic
environment, teaching-learning activities, research and innovation culture, behaviors and
qualification of faculties of the institution, drop out and pass out ratio and result of the
examination. If the level of students’ performance is high that indicates the better performance
of the campus following the right direction towards the journey of quality education. Thus, this
EMIS Report is prepared to know the actual conditions of the educational data, facts and figures
of the institution for the enhancement of quality in higher education. This EMIS Report will be
a significant document for the formulation of future policies, plans and programs in the interest
of the students and institution. Finally, I would like to thank the coordinator of the EMIS Report
Team including the team members; completing the project very nicely within scheduled time.
Special thank goes to all the stakeholders involved in the preparation of the Report.

Harka Bahadur Bhandari
Campus Chief
Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus

Education Management Information System (EMIS) Report 2078/79
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ACKNOWLEGEMENTS

Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus (BMC) has 1931 students in different levels, faculties and
programs. Its major responsibility is to deliver quality and smooth services through academic
performance, programs and activities; aiming to produce the capable human resource that
could address the demand of market approving their competency. It is a community campus
that provides educational services, mainly to the students including various stakeholders
related to the campus. They expect the information about the status, progress and activities of
the campus in different modes. Thus, the campus has to publish different publication and
reports to communicate the relevant information about the institution regularly like The EMIS
Report, Annual Report and Tracer Study Report etc. Basically, campus has to develop a sound
system of EMIS to prepare report; receiving educational facts, figures, information and data
periodically for policy and decision making process. The EMIS Cell has published the formal
EMIS report for the first and will be continued in the future. We know that, it is not complete
covering all the aspects of the EMIS having weaknesses. We ensure that all the lacking and
pitfalls of the report will be removed for the future making it complete from all aspects.

We are thankful to all the faculties and authority who helped us in the preparation this report
in this form providing their valuable suggestions, information, support, guidance and warm
cooperation. Finally, I' m grateful to respected Campus Chief Mr. Harka Bahadur Bhandari
appreciating and assigning us such a great job with trust and confidence. All the team members
are also thankful. Special thanks to the administration and account section providing all the
required informations to make the project complete.

Chakra Bahadur Bhandari

Co-ordinator
EMIS Cell
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1. Introduction

Every institution has definite goals and objectives and so many activities are carried out to achieve
the goals of the organization. The activities are related to the production of goods or services,
delivery of the goods and services, operation, management, financial, strategic, policy related and
cooperation as well as capacity building too. However, those activities may be effective or not.
Thus, it is essential to evaluate the institutional performance in terms of result, progress and
effectiveness collecting and computing necessary facts, figures data and information. The data and
information have to be properly and systematically updated, classified analyzed and interpreted
to have the actual information making right decisions. An educational institution conducts different
academic, financial, infrastructural, administrative activities to have self- knowledge and sharing
to the stakeholders. The transparent, systematic as well as responsible educational institution
ultimately creates the value of the organization and helps to form the good policies, plans and
programs for further improvement. Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus (BMC) is an emerging
institution in the Far Western Province. It is Tribhuvan Univ ersity (TU) affiliated community
campus, established in 2063 B.S. in Tikapus, Kailali. It runs Master of Business Studies (MBS)
and Bachelor of Business Studies (BBS) programs in management faculty Masters in Education
(M.Ed.) and Bachelor in Education (B.Ed.) programs in education faculty. The campus has
involved in different educational and non-educational activities for the quality enhancement of the
higher education. Therefore, it is necessary to review all the activities, result and outcomes and
performance of the institution regularly; adopting the efficient, advanced tools of information
measuring system. Basically, most of the activities are related to educational issues from admission
to result till pass out period. BMC uses the data and information for the policy formation, planning
and estimation to make better decisions. It analyses data and information in different situations
1.e. in formal and informal forms. However, the EMIS report is published in formal form, firstly.
BMC is at the final stage of Quality Assurance and Accreditation (QAA) certification process of
UGN, Nepal. The campus must be aware to impart quality education focusing on students’
competency; fulfilling all the quality benchmarks of higher education. Therefore,, BMC has
assessed its activities, result, academic, financial, administrative, governance as well as other areas
of the institution via this EMIS Report.

2. Objectives

This EMIS report is mainly centered to academic areas like; enrollment, dropout, passout ratio and
result etc. Besides, the report covers the financial, administrative, governance as well as human
resource aspects too. Its major aim is to assess the academic status of BMC. Following are the
major objectives of the report:

To assess the student flow, enrollment and growth condition, gender dominance

To map up the students’ velocity on the basis of territorial segment

To observe the student enrollment trend, portfolio and gender and caste dominance.

To evaluate the examination and its result in perspective of performance of BMC.

To trace out the drop out as well as pass out ratio.

To assess the infrastructural adequacy and utilization

To know about scholarship distribution condition

To compare the operational status and activeness of the committees and authorities.

To analyze the scholarship program of BMC

To point out the availability and adequacy of human resource and student teacher ratio

To evaluate the financial resources and sustainability of the campus

To analyze strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats (SWOT)

To disseminate the quantitative educational, financial and administrative progress of the
campus

Education Management Information System (EMIS) Report 2078/79
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e To provide suggestions and feedback to internal quality assurance committee (IQACC).

3. Core Areas of the EMIS Report

This report covers multiple areas of BMC, however, it is focused on fundamental educational
data and information identified by the Educational Quality Assurance and Accreditation Council
(EQAACQ), University Grants Commission (UGC) Nepal and Self Study Report (SSR) of the
campus. Following are the major areas of this report:

e  Emrollment: Entry and retention level, structure, mapping, gender based distribution,
faculty, program, year/semester and batch wise , trend of enrollment

Examination and Result: Attendance, Pass Out Ratio

Drop Out Ratio; condition and tendency

Availability and quality of basic infrastructure and facilities

Human resource: Student Teacher Ratio

Financial: budget and expenditure and surplus-deficit and sustainability

Library: availability of books to students, student book ratio, library visit tendency,
mobilization of books

4. Methodology

This report is based on the data and records maintained by EMIS Cell in paathshala software and
manual records of the campus administration. All the data and information relating to financial
(accounting, expenditure, surplus, deficit, income expenses, asset, liability, fee, budget,
scholarship), academics (enrollment, drop out, examination & result, programs) and library
(books, visit, issue and return) are fully maintained by Paathshala software. The administrative,
non-financial, non-educational activities and other relevant records are maintained manually in
different registers and record files. This report has presented the data on the fiscal year wise
study period; 2076/77 to 2078/79. However, enrollment data is taken from academic session;
2070/71 to 2078/79. The intensive data analysis is based on the data of the current fiscal year
2078/79. Pathshala software is not enough to provide all types of data and inputs required for
the report. Thus, the EMIS team has processed them by using different toolslike; Microsoft excel
and Microsoft access software. The preparation of the report was started from Chaitra, 2078.
However, it was not completed due to the different technical issues like; covid-19 and some
batches were near the end of examination and fiscal year 2078/79 was not finished. It was
difficult to analyze the data properly. Finally, it is completed on August, 2022 covering the data
upto Ashadh 2079. General data, percentage, growth rate trend, tabulation, bar-diagram, ratio
and pie-chart are used for data presentation and analysis of the report.

S. Limitations of the Report:

This report is the first formal attempt of the EMIS Cell of BMC to depict the statistical status
regarding educational, financial, administrative and other areas of the campus. Some of the data
have found variances to actual data due to omission or commission of the data entry like caste,
sex, batches, year/semester and overlapping of batches due to covid-19. EMIS system has
maintained the enrollment data from the beginning of the campus from 2063 B.S. Rest of the
data are not found fully recorded on software since the Paathshala software was installed 2070
B.S. onwards. There are some technical difficulties in data analysis due to the overlapping,
discontinuity of regular batches and covid-19 pandemic. . There are some defects of the software
that full-fledged data and multi-dimensional statistics and reports are not available in the
software at once because it is even in updating as well as developmental stage. Annual and
semester-based programs are being overlapped; where the same students were upgraded to next
semester. Technically, they are counted twice in a year. However, the team has tried to present
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the report as much as possible to cover all the possible areas with its sincere efforts with less
error leading to the reality and relevancy.

6. Statistical Presentation and Analysis
The report has presented the data based on its objectives and core concerned areas representing
educational, financial and administrative activities to assess the status of the campus. Following
are the statistical views of different areas of EMIS related data of relevant time periods.

6.1 Current Student Enrollment (2078/79)
There are 1931 students enrolled in 2078/79 in different programs from two faculties. Out of
them 84 students are of masters” level, 1847 students are from bachelors’ level.1328 students are
enrolled in the faculty of management, 603 students are enrolled in education faculty, 36 students
are from MBS program and 48 students in M.Ed. program. Total enrollment of BBS program is
1292 students and of B.Ed. program is 555 students. The gender wise gross enrollment statistics
shows that 614 are male and 1317 are female students enrolled during this period.

Table 1: Student Enrollment (2078/79)

— Year/Semester Total Saf

Level | Faculy [ 8 1st 2nd 3rd dth Ratio
|Boys | Giris | Total|Boys | Girls | Total |Boys | Girls | Total|Boys | Girls | Total |Boys | Girls | Total| Boys | Giris |
pianagemen] MBS 0|9 |27 [ % 0 0 |9 |27 | % [2500]7500
Masters Education | MEd |0 |0 |0 |6 |1 |7 |2 [" [# |7 [0 [7 |5 [Z [# [e2®[a%
Sub Total 0 [0 [0 [15 25 |4 [12 |12 |28 |7 |10 |17 |32 |50 |64 |4043]5952
panagemen] B85 175 | 283 |458 | 207 | 308 | 515 | 66 | 156 |222 | 31 | 66 | 97 |479 | 813 |1292 | 37.07 | 6293
pachelor ¢ caton | B.E |31 |19 150 |92 |176 | 208 | 21 119 | 140 | 17 | 40 | 67 |101 |454 | 555 | 18.20 | 8180
Sub Total | 206 | 402 | 608 |239 |484 | 723 | 87 | 275 |362 | 48 | 106 | 154 |580 |1267 |1847 | 31.40 | 63.60
Management Faculty | 175 | 283 | 458 | 216 | 335 | 651 | 66 |66 |222 | 31 | 66 | 97 |488 | 840 (1328 | 3675 | 6325
Education Faculty 31 | 119 [150 |38 |177 | 215 |33 | 131 |64 | 24 | 50 | 74 |126 | 477 | 603 | 2090 | 7910
Grand Total 206 | 402 | 608 | 254 | 512 | 766 | 99 | 287 |386 | 66 | 116 | 171 | 614 |1317 |1931 | 31.80 | 68.20

6.1.1 Faculty wise Student Enrollment 2078/79
The majority students represent from faculty of management. There are 58% students in the
faculty of management and 42 % students in the faculty of education.

Figure 1: Faculty wise Student Enrollment 2078/79

Educ{ ®= Management = Education 7
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6.1.2 Program wise Student Enrollment in 2078/79

There are altogether four programs in BMC; MBS and
BBS from management faculty and M.Ed. and B.Ed. Figure 2: Programme wise Enrollment
from education faculty. There is high volume of the 4% 2%
students in BBS program which occupies 66 % of total 4
student enrollment and B.Ed. program has secured the ’/
second place with the enrollment of 28 %. Enrollment 8%

at masters’ level is not so attractive just occupying 4%

in MBS and 2% in M.Ed. program out of total

enrollment. BBS program seems more attractive in

respect of no. of students but in masters level there is

less student in MBS program since it is launched

recently in the academic session 2078/79; whereas = MBS = M.Ed. = BBS = B.Ed.
M.Ed. program has completed its first cycle.

6.1.3 Gender the - wise Student Enrollment in 2078/79

There is vital dominance of female students over

male students. It’s a latest trend that the ) )

majority number of students is female because Rigue: GenderWiie Enrollimient
there is the same pattern in every level, faculty

and program of this campus. The share of the

female students is 68 % with their counterpart ® Boys
male represent rest of 32% of total enrollment.

6.1.4 Caste-wise Student Enrollment W Girls
The caste-wise composition of the students

enrolled in FY 2078/79 has been presented below.

According to the data the Tharu students have a

majority with 35%, then Kshetri with 34 %, the

Brahman 19 % whereas the the Dalit

students represent rest of 10%. The data expresses that people that belong to educationally
disadvantaged Janajatis group are well sensitized about education its significance and necessity

in their career.

Table Z:EC aste-wise Student Figure 4: Caste wise Enrollment 2078/79
nrollment e T 1% oy

Caste Students 16 0% 0% 7""’”7/7

Brahman 359 10% —

Kshetri 646

Tharu 682

Dalit 200

Magar 24

Madhesi 1

Rai Limbu 0 = Brahman = Kshetri = Tharu Dalit

Newar 4 = Magar = Madhesi = RaiLimbu = Newar

Sonaha 0 = Sonaha ® Thakuri = Muslim

Thakuri 12

Muslim 3
Total 1931
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6.1.5 Mapping of Student Enrollment

A. District-wise Enrollment

BMC is the prime educational destination for many more students from different districts.
Students join to the campus not only form its catchment areas but also from neighboring and far
off districts. Tikapur municipality, some parts of Lamki Chuha Municipality, Janaki, Joshipur and
Bhajani Rural Municipalities of Kailali district and Rajapur Municipality and Geruwa Rural
Municipality are also the major catchment areas of the campus. BMC, is the choice of the students
from other districts too. There is the enrollment of the students from 17 districts besides, Kailali.
The majority students are from Kailali with the enrollment of 1703 students. Likewise, the second
feeder district is Achham with 122 students and third is Bardiaya contributing 64 students and
rest of the students are form other districts. Following chart and figure show the district wise

enrollment status.
Table 3: District-wise Enrollment
SN District Students
B Achh
1 Achham 122 0% chnam
2 Bara 1 0% W Bara
3 Bardiya 64 0% :
- M Bardiya
4 Chitwan 2 0% _
5 Darchula 2 W Chitwan
f; JDuigla Z W Darchula
8 Kailali 1703 ® Doti
9 Kalikot 9 & jumia
10 Kanchanpur 4
11 Ramechhap 1 ® Kailali
12 Rolpa 1 .
i3 | Sindhmpaichok. | 1 WiklikeE
14 Surkhet 4  Kanchanpur
15 Baglun; 1
16 Baigtadig 1 M Ramechhap
17 Banke 3
= Do . Figure 5: District-wise Enrollment
Total 1931

‘,ﬁ( | Indicates the district from where students belong
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B. Mapping by Student Flow

BMC is situated at Tikapur Municipality ward no. 1, is situated at the center of Tikapur city. Its
actual catchment area is Tikapur Municipality and southern part of Janaki Rural Municipalilty
and the boarder area of Lamki Chuha Municipality, Joshipur, Bhajani Rural Municipalities of
Kailali district. Some of the students come from the Geruwa Rural Municipality as well as
Rajapur Municipality of Bardiya district. Tikapur city, where the campus is located; most of the
students represent from this territory due to high density of population, large number of feeder
schools as well as distance factor. The population density and location wise mapping of the

students is as follows. .
Table 4: Mapping by Student Flow

Tikapur Lamki Chuha | Janaki | Joshipur Bhajani Geruwa/
Ward Municipality | Municipality | Rural MP | Rural MC | Rural MP | Rajapur
1 617 6 43 27 5 9
2 91 5 27 9 2 8
3 68 2 36 11 8 20
4 53 2 42 35 4 8
5 59 4 17 12 6 11
6 43 3 49 8 13 2
7 85 8 45 5 0 0
8 46 3 59 0 10 0
9 45 6 53 0 2 1
10 1
Total 1107 39 371 107 50 60
Out Of 1931 1931 1931 1931 1931 1931
Contribution % 57.33 2.02 19.21 5.54 2.59 3.11
Fardt e N
frarqe ATRTABT oo Gaunpusna s

INDIA

| M wer e
| o Arwra

A wrpuinar weratwer dvee
| A o trere

AP weolaw e
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6.1.6 Student Enrollment Statistics & Trend from FY 2070/71 to 2078/79

The campus was established in 2063 B.S. At the beginning, it had nominal no of students in
every program, hardly a section could be launched due different reasons. This report has taken
the base time to 2070/71 since the four year BBS

program was started from this year and B.Ed. four TellesT, et fg%%lgf;g Fom EY 2000171
program from 2072/73 -

onwards. There were just two bachelor level Fissl oo Mie | Femlo | Totsl
programs under two faculties. After while, the 2070-71 154 | 169 323
masters’ level programs M.Ed. and MBS have | 2071-72 102 | 144 246
been running from the academic session 2075/76 | 2072-73 85 131 216
and 2078/79 respectively. So far, data are relevant | 2073-74 102 | 125 227
according to the phases of the educational 2074-75 114 | 154 268
programs extended in the campus. Even though, 207576 187 | 313 500
the decreasing trend of students' number was

continued up to 2072/73. At the inception of base 2076-77 317 | 666 983
period; there were altogether 323 student | 2077-78 496 | 1044 1540
decreased 216 to 2072/73. Then after, it started to | 2078-79 614 | 1317 1931

increase gradually to 277, 500 and 1931 in the
academic session; 2074/75/, 2075/76 and 2078/79, respectively. The trend and tendency of
growth of students remained same; in totality as well as in gender wise. There is the graphical
presentation to depict the status of students’ number.

Graphical Presentation of Student Enrollment

Figure 6: Gender wise and Total Enrollment Status

2500
2000
1500

1000

500
0 ..I mull -l =l -.I .II III II| I||

2070-71 2071-72  2072-73  2073-74 207475 2075-76  2076-77 2077-78 2078-79

W Male ®WFemale mTotal

A. Total Student Enrollment and Gender-wise Enrollment Trend
The student enrollment trend
is a little bit upward till Figure 7: Enroliment Trend
2074/75 and then after it took
a real and remarkable growth
and still is continued. The
simultaneous tendency of 1500
growth in male and female as 1000
well as in total which is

2500
2000

500
presented below.
0
P I\ TP < TP S (SR S
/\Q’ /\'\;\ /\’1;\ /\")’ /\b‘f\ /\(‘)’ /\Qf /\'\f\ /\Cb'
PR R P P P
=@ Vale e=@==Female ==@==Total
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Caste wise enrollment trend seems increment in every caste and composition of enrollment
represents the local demographic structure wise enrollment. The highest enrollment of Tharu
student, second Kshetri, third position of Brahman then Dalit in fourth and Magar students
enrollment status in fifth order and accordingly Thakuri, Newar, Muslim and Rai Limbu have
nominal count of enrollment.

Table 6: Caste wise Enrollment Statistics
FY Brahman | Kshetri | Tharu | Dalit | Magar | Madhesi | Rai Limbu | Newar| Sonaha | Thakuri | Muslim | Total
2070-71 48 51 211 8 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 323
2071-72 31 51 154 4 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 246
2072-73 26 47 132 6 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 216
2073-74 30 50 137 5 3 0 0 1 1 0 0 227
2074-75 41 61 155 7 3 0 0 0 1 0 0 268
2075-76 93 156 214 27 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 500
2076-77 186 304 378 70 19 1 0 1 0 23 1 983
2077-78 280 544 534 136 24 1 0 2 0 17 2 1540
2078-79 359 646 682 | 200 24 1 0 4 0 12 3 1931
The tendency of caste wise enrollment is in increasing state of every caste according to the
growth in total enrollment.
2500
Figure 8: Caste wise Enrollment ® Muslim
2000 Thakuri
Sonaha
=00 | ] Newar
1 Rai Limbu
1000
m Madhesi
500 __ ® Magar
Dalit
0 - M Tharu
2070-71 2071-72 2072-73 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78 2078-79

C.Enrollment Trend of Educationally Disadvantaged Janajatis (EDJs)
In totality enrollment, the EDJs students are in increasing order but in term of percentage, the
trend is decreased. There is a major dominance in whole number of gross enrollment of EDJs
students. The enrollment of EDJs students out of total enrollment is 67.80 % in the academic
session: 2070/71, 60.82% in 2074/75, 48.20 % in 2075/76 and 45.88 % in 2078/79. Generally,
there is the increasing trend and tendency of majority female EDJs students out of total

enrollment.
Table 7: EDJs Percentage

FY Grand | EDJs
Male |Female [ Total | Total | (%)

2070-71 | 113 106 219 323 | 67.80
2071-72 | 76 83 159 246 | 64.63
2072-73 | 63 75 138 216 | 63.89
2073-74 | 73 70 143 227 | 63.00
2074-75 | 76 87 163 268 | 60.82
2075-76 | 98 143 241 500 | 48.20
2076-77 | 144 306 450 983 | 45.78
2077-78 | 227 446 673 | 1540 | 43.70
2078-79 309 577| 886| 1931 | 45.88

Table 8: Male- Female Percentage on EDJs
FY No of EDJ Students Percentage (%)
Male | Female | Total [ Male | Female
2070-71 113 106 219 | 51.60 | 48.40
2071-72 76 83 159 | 47.80 | 52.20
2072-73 63 75 138 | 45.65 | 54.35
2073-74 73 70 143 | 51.05 | 4895
2074-75 76 87 163 | 46.63 | 53.37
2075-76 98 143 241 | 40.66 | 59.34
2076-77 144 306 450 | 32.00 | 68.00
2077-78 | 227 446 673 | 33.73 | 66.27
2078-79 309 577 886 | 34.88 | 65.12
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The enrollment of male and female from EDJs students are in growing trend and tendency. From
the composition perspective; at the beginning 48.40 % female vs. 51.60 % male in the academic
session: 2070/71 whereas 53.37 % female vs. 46.63 % male in 2074/75, 59.34 % female vs. 40.66
% in 2075/76 and finally 66.27 % female vs. 33.73 % male in 2078/79.

EELSS— Figure 9: Gender wise Enrollment Trend of EDJs
1000 ————— —

900 / 886
800

700 /K 673

600

c00 / /._ = Male
400 /450/./ «{l=Femal

300
200 £e219 /{2
I S E— (]
100 -%

2070-71 2071-72 2072-73 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78 2078-79

D.Faculty wise Student Enrollment Trend

The general trend of growth
5 Table 9: Faculty wise Student Enrollment Trend
in number of student stated 2.
from 2074/75. The faculty EY Management Education
wise result of growth also 207071 100 223
follows the total trend where ;g;;;i f(:;) i‘:é
number of student in both .
faculti p) tabl 2073-74 142 85
aculties seemed unstabl up 207475 181 27
to 2074/75 and then after 2075-76 301 199
have grown gradually. 2076-77 590 393
2077-78 981 559
2078-79 1328 603
Figure 10: Faculty wise Enrollment Trend
1400
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200
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Program-wise number of gross students’ enrollment is simultaneously following the trend of total,
gender based and faculty wise shows its natural phenomenon as follows.

Table 10: Faculty wise Student
Enrollment Trend
FY BBS | B.Ed. | MBS | M.Ed
2070-71) 100 | 223 0 0
2071-72| 116 | 115 0 0
2072-73| 100 | 116 0 0
2073-74| 142 | 88 0 0
2074-75| 181 | 96 0 0
2075-76| 301 | 169 0 31
2076-77| 590 | 341 0 58
2077-78| 981 | 491 | 56 68
2078-7911292 | 555 | 36 48

Figure 11: Program wiFse Enrollment

®BBS ®WB.Ed. ®WMBS = M.Ed
1400
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E. Gender-wise Enrollment in Different Programs

The gender wise enrollment

pattern is different in different programs in the different time

periods. At the inception of base year: 2070/71 female enrollment was higher than male in B.Ed.
program (136 & 87) while as in BBS program number of male student is more than female (67
& 63). The female dominance was continued during long period in B.Ed. program but majority
of male students was remained up 2073/74. There is the increment in female students with
majority together with the increment in total student enrollment since 2074//75 in BBS program
with female 99 and male students 82 and 813 female vs. 487 male in 2078/79 almost the double
than male students. However, in masters programs, there is up and down trend of enrollment

from gender wise perspective.

Table 10: Gender wise Enrollment Status of Different Programs

BBS BED MBS M.ED. Grand
R Male | Female | Total | Male |Female [ Total |Male | Female [ Total [Male [Female | Total | Total
2070-71 |67 |33 100 |87 (136 223 [0 0 0 0 0 0 323
2071-72 |47 37 84 55 107 162 |0 0 0 0 0 0 246
2072-73 |53 47 100 |32 84 116 |0 0 0 0 0 0 216
2073-74 (80 62 142 |22 63 85 0 0 0 0 0 0 227
2074-75 |82 99 181 |32 55 87 0 0 0 0 0 0 268
2075-76 (124 (177 301 (49 119 168 |0 0 0 14 17 31 500
2076-77 (225 365 590 63 |272 335 [0 0 0 29 |29 58 983
2077-78 (377 |604 981 (87 |404 491 0 0 0 32 36 68  [1540
2078-79 (479 (813 1292 |101 (454 555 9 27 36 25 23 48 1931
Education Management Information System (EMIS) Report 2078/79 14
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F. Program -wise Student Enrollment Growth Trend
The student enrollment was decreasing in the first 4 years in every program but MBS and
M.Ed. are newly expanded programs. It will be better to evaluate after completion of a least
one cycle. The following trend shows the programs wise students’ enrollment growth; that
is continuously increasing after 2074/75.

Figure 12: Program -wise Student Enrollment Growth Trend
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G. Gender wise Student Enrollment Growth Rate Trend

According to the data, in the number of students are increasing trend and growth rate is high and
positive after academic session: 2074/75. After 2077/78 however, the growth rate is in
decreasing trend or slow growth, probably it has met the peak point of increment and due high
number of existing denominator. The highest growth rate counted to the boy students 69.52 %,
girls 112.78 % and in aggregate 96.60 % in the academic session: 2076/77.Then after, the rate
of increasing trend is slowed down to some extent.

Table 11: Gender wise Student Enrollment Growth Rate Trend

FY Enroliment Growth Rate (%)

Male | Female Total Male Female Total
2070-71 154 169 323
2071-72 102 144 246 -33.77 -14.79 -23.84
2072-73 85 131 216 -16.67 -9.03 -12.20
2073-74 102 125 227 20.00 -4.58 5.09
2074-75 114 154 268 11.76 23.20 18.06
2075-76 187 313 500 64.04 103.25 86.57
2076-77 317 666 983 69.52 112.78 96.60
2077-78 496 1044 1540 56.47 56.76 56.66
2078-79 614 1317 1931 23.79 26.15 25.39
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H. Faculty wise Student Enrollment Growth Rate Trend

Generally, faculty wise students” enrollment is increasing after the academic session: 2074/75
while as it was in negative trend till the academic session: 2073/074. The faculty wise enrollment
is also continuously growing however growth rate is slowed down after 2076/77 due to different
reasons and maturity of the institution. There was -27.35 % decrement in education faculty in
2071/72 where as increased to 128.74 % growth in 2075/76 and final growth rate is 7.87 %.
Likewise, there was decreasement by 16.00 % i.e. negative growth rate of management faculty

in 2071/72 and 96.01 % in 2076/77 and finally 35.37 % in 2078/79.

Table 12: Faculty wise Student Enrollment Growth Rate Trend

Student Enroliment Growth Rate %
FY Management | Education | Management Education

2070-71 100 223

2071-72 84 162 -16.00 -27.35
2072-73 100 116 19.05 -28.40
2073-74 142 85 42.00 -26.72
2074-75 181 87 27.46 2.35
2075-76 301 199 66.30 128.74
2076-77 590 393 96.01 97.49
2077-78 981 559 66.27 42.24
2078-79 1328 603 35.37 7.87
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Figure 14: Faculty wise Growth Rate Trend
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6.2 Student Drop out Situation

6.2.1 Total and Gender wise Student Drop out Situation

The drop out rate is shaped according to students’ enrollment. As the number of students are low
the drop out is also low and when students’ enrollment is increased; drop out rate is also
increased. The students drop out rate has been calculated on the basis of enrollment and no. of
students appeared in the annual/final examination. The number of student enrolled is considered
on the batch basis that have participated in the final exam. Thus, all number of enrolled students
might not be counted in the year. There was no drop out in 2071/72 and the highest drop out was
in 2077/78 when 328 students left out the campus. The highest growth rate is 22.40 % in
2074/75. On average drop out rate over 8 years has been found 14.08 %. The gender wise female
students’ drop out is higher than male students. The following figure shows the drop out scenario

of BMC.
[l Drop out scenario. Figure 15: Gender wise Student Drop Out Chart
FY Total
Male | Female | Total
350

2070-71 | 16 0 16 2= :
2071-72 | 0 0 0 %gg
2072-73 | 21 25 46 }SS
2073-74 [0 | 19 19 % ﬂ - || I
2074-75 18 14 32 0 '\,” - .: ;n -(; . . | .
2075-76 | 57 55 112 /\QK «\f'« '\”'/\ «“;\ «“’« /\";\ 4@ «'\7\
207677 |54 | 166 | 220 U S
2077-78 | 149 | 179 328
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Table 14: Enrollment, exam appear and drop out table
Fy Enrollment Attended in Exam Drop Out (%)
Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total | Male Female | Total
2070-71 | 151 | 172 323 |16 0 16 10.60 | 0.00 4,95
2071-72 | 102 | 144 246 |0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
2072-73 |85 | 131 216 |21 |25 46 | 2471 |19.08 |21.30
2073-74 | 102 | 125 227 |0 19 19 0.00 15.20 |8.37
2074-75 | 114 | 154 268 |18 14 32 1579 |9.09 11.94
2075-76 | 187 | 313 500 |57 55 112 |3048 |17.57 | 22.40
2076-77 | 317 | 666 983 |54 166 220 | 17.03 24.92 22.38
2077-78 | 496 | 1044 1540 | 149 | 179 328 |(30.04 |17.15 |21.30
Total 128.65 | 103.02 | 112.64
Average Drop Out Rate 16.08 | 12.88 14.08
6.2.2 Program -wise Student Drop Out
Table 15: Program -wise Student Drop Out
BBS BED MBS M.ED.
FY Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total
2070-71 |1 2 3 13 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0
2071-72 |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2072-73 |10 5 15 11 20 31 0 0 0 0 0 0
2073-74 |0 0 0 0 20 20 0 0 0 0 0 0
2074-75 |9 13 22 |9 1 10 |0 0 0 0 0 0
2075-76 |30 21 51 13 17 30 0 0 0 14 17 31
2076-77 |35 76 111 (13 88 101 |0 0 0 6 2 8
2077-78 |113 |72 185 |24 94 118 |0 0 0 12 13 25
Figure 16: Program wise drop out is high in BBS than B.Ed .
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6.3 Result and Pass out Rate

It’s very difficult to calculate the exact pass out rate since the student passed in one session would
not passed in the next year. The highest pass percentage of the campus was almost 55% in the
result of the BBS third year. But the aggregate regular graduates percentage looks low. The pass
out rate is poor due to different reasons. It’s a big challenge to improve the pass out ratio of the
campus. The data shows the regular graduate pass percentage of the regular students as below:

Table 16: Result and Pass out Rate
FY Attended Passed Pass%

Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total

2070-71 135 | 172 307 19 9 28 14.07 | 5.23 9.12
2071-72 102 | 144 246 |13 21 34 12.75 | 14.58 13.82

2072-73 64 106 170 |5 7 12 7.81 | 6.60 7.06
2073-74 102 | 106 208 |13 14 27 12.75 | 13.21 | 12.98
2074-75 96 140 236 |22 33 55 22.92 | 23.57 |2331
2075-76 130 | 258 388 |27 19 46 20.77 | 7.36 11.86

2076-77 263 | 500 763 | 25 32 57 9.51 | 6.40 7.47
Average Result 12.23

Figure 17: Pass Result

30
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. sl Il I

2070-71 2071-72 2072-73 2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77

Pass Male ™ PassFemale m PassTotal

7 Student Teacher Ratio: For the quality enhancement of higher education the student teacher
ratio can play a very vital role. As the ratio is very high; close and deeper attention couldn’t be
paid by the teachers for the betterment of the students. In the contrary, if the ratio is low; students
could be treated individually by the faculty members to have required improvement in the
teaching-learning activities of the students. We have computed the Student Teacher Ratio (STR)
for the academic year; 2078/79, as below:

Student Teacher Ratio: 1931/25=77.24 : 1 1i.e. total no. of students is divided by total no.
teachers.

The STR of the campus is high in the current academic session since the flow of students is
increased rapidly. That’s why, we have developed The Comprehensive Human Resource
Development Plan (CHRDP) recently covering the period of 20222026 AD. to have recruitment,
selection and placement of qualified faculties on the merit based open competitive system.

Education Management Information System (EMIS) Report 2078/79 19
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8 Cost Per Student: the campus is generating financial resources from different sources and
modes. The tuition fee collected by the students if the major regular source of the income.
There is an endowment fund i.e. fixed deposit of Rs. Two Crore that generates the interest
income annually for the sustainability of the campus. We are getting the regular, performance
based as well as development grants from the UGC, Nepal to enhance the quality of higher
education. Besides, the above mentioned sources; we are getting the grants for the infrastructure
development from the local bodies, provincial government and so forth as needed. The Cost Per
student of the campus for the academic year: 2077/78 is computed as below according to the
audit report of the fiscal year; 2077/78 for its authenticity:

Cost Per Student, academic session; 2077/78: 15256631.47/1540 =Rs.9906.9 i.e. total operating
cost is divided by the total no. of students.

The End !
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Annex-9
(Relating to Question No 116 of Criteria 8)
Notices regrading different information
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Email: bmc.tkp@gmail.com
Website:blrendracampus.edu.np
Phone/Fax: 091-560949

i, P 3081

g T qTieret

yftreqat

Ll ikl P a7
Game Round Competition-Vs Date Time
1 BBS 2nd Vs BBS 4th 2079-06-07 | 7:20AM
i 2nd | B.Ed 3rd Vs BBS 1st 2079-06-07 8:30
. Football (Boys) (Time: 3rd | BBS 3rd By 3 - -
D 2hr) . - 1st VS 2079-06-08 7:30
D 2nd
2nd By = -
Final | Final 2079-06-09 |  8:30
: o 1* | BBS 3rd Vs B.Ed.2nd 2079-06-08 | - 8:20
: B e 2% | BBS 4th Vs BBS 2nd 20790608 | 9:10
‘| Final | Final Vs 20790609 | 7:15
P 1* | BBS 2nd Vs BBS 3rd 2079-06-07 | 4:00PM
Cricket (Boys) (Time: 2hr) 2nd | BBS 4th Vs BBS 1st 2079-06-07 5:30PM
Final Final Vs 2079-06-08 | 5:30pm
Cricket (Girls) (Time: 2hr) 1 Final | BBS 1st Vs BBS 3rd 2079-06-08 | 4:00PM
‘ - 1= | BBS 4th Vs B.Ed 2nd 2079-06-04 8:30
Volleyball (Boys) 2@ | BBS 1st Vs BBS 2nd 2079-06-04 9:30
Final Final Vs 2079-06-06 9:15
1* | B.Ed.3rd Vs BBS 1st 2079-06-05 8:15
. “4'1 - 2nd | B.Ed 4th Vs BBS 3rd 2079-06-05 8:25
‘g 3rd | B.Ed 1stVs BBS (A) 1st 2079-06-05 9:25.
. Volleyball (Girls) . ath | B.Ed.2nd Vs BBS 2nd 2079-06-05 7:20
2nd 1st Vs 2079-06-06 7:20
2nd Vs 2079-06-06 8:20
Final Final Vs 2079-06-07 7:30
Basketball (Boys) Final Final | B.Ed 4th Vs BBS 3rd 2079-06-08 7:15 -
. 1% | Shristi Bohara Vs Nilam Saud 2079-06-04 8: AM
2nd | Pabi Dhami Vs Krishna Dhami 2079-06-04 8:30
~ Batminton (Girls) L 3rd | Bisna BK Vs Dilmaya Chaudhary 2079-06-04 9:00
4th | Nisha BK VS Kajal Sunar 2079-06-04 | 9:30
Sth | Puja Bista Vs Puja Thakulla 2079-06-04 10:00
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1st Vs 2079-06-07 | 7:30
2nd 2nd Vs 2079-06-07 8:15
3rd Vs 2079-06-07 [ 9:00
S Vs 2079-06-08 | 7:20
2nd Vs 2079-06-08 8:10
Final | Final Vs 2079-06-08 9:15
1% | Diwas Chapain Vs Aashish Rawal 2079-06-05 7:30
. 2nd | Chetman Kadayat Vs Bibek Tamraka | 2079-06-05 8:10AM
it 3rd | Sabin Chaudhary Vs Punit Badayak 2079-06-05 | 8:50AM
ath | Biswas Dangaura Vs Chandra Budha | 2079-06-05 9:30AM
N ) Sth - Mohan Dhital By - ' g
'\‘ J Wmn (Boys) 1st Vs 2079-06-06 | 4:00PM
2nd 2nd Vs 2079-06-06 5:00PM
: 3rd Vs 2079-06-06 | 6:00PM
et 1st Vs 2079-06-09 | 4:00PM
2nd Vs - 2079-06-09 | 4:45PM
Final Final Vs 2079-06-09 | 6:00PM
1% | Aashish Rawat Vs Mohan Dhital 2079-06-05 7:20
2nd | Bibek Tamrakar Vs Tapendra Budha 2079-06-05 7:20
3rd | Nabin Khanal Vs Diwas Chapain 2079-06-05 8:20
o | :f;’}::n“esa"”" Vs UpendraPurush - | 56790605 |  8:20
5th | Prince Thapa Vs Shubash Rawal 2079-06-06 7:30
6th | Tilak Jaishi Vs Bimal Saud 2079-06-06 7:30
., TT (Boys) 7th | Chetman Kadayat By ; '
; gth | Gaurab Rawal Vs Ashok Shahi 20790606 | 7:30
Lo 1st Vs 2079-06-07 | 7:30
7 2nd - Vs 2079-06-07 7:30
2t 3rd Vs 2079-0607 | 8:15
4th Vs 2079-06-07 8:15
Final | Final Vs 2079-06-07 9:30
. 1% | Shristi Bohara Vs Poja Kshetri 2079-06-07 7:30
2nd | Chitra Rawal By
TT (Girls) _ ‘
Final Final Vs 2079-06-07 8:30
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(Pr.fr. T <) Email: bmc.tkp@gmail.com

m m Website:birendracampus.edu.np

' . , = P, 083 Phone/Fax: 091-560949
ist | Gokul khanal VS Chandra neupane 2079-06-06 7:00

2nd | Chakra B.K VS Bibek tamarakar 2079-06-06 | * 7:00

3rd | Amit kadyat VS Madn Sanjyal 2079-06-06 7:00

. ath | Deepak neupane VS Prince Thapa 2079-06-06 7:00

sth | Gokam khanal VS Bima saud 2079-06-06 7:45

6th | Diwas Chapain Vs Ashok Shahi 2079-06-06 7:45

Chess 7th | Mohan Dhital VS Min kunwar - | 2079-06-06 7:45

gth | Dhirendra Shahi VS Karishma dhami | 2079-06-06 7:45
2079-06-08 |- 7:00

1st Vs
2nd Vs 2079-06-08 7:00
2"‘? 3rd Vs T 2079-06-08 7:00
N ath Ve 20790608 | 7:00
Y Final | Final Vs 20790608 | 8:00
Shot put For all Participants 2079-06-04 7:15 |
Javeling throw For all Participants | 2079-06-04 8:00
* Poetry Competition * For all Participants 2079-06-09 7:00
Quiz Competition For all Participants 2079-06-09 8:00
Essay Competition For all Participants 2079-06-09 8:30
Debate Competition * For all Participants 2079-06-09 | ~ 9:30
Slow cycle Race For all Participants 2079-06-09 | 7:30AM
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(MBS) 2rdr TR (Second Semester) #1 Final Exam @1 WR® ¥4 qawT @i ik d&ar
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(Pre-Board Examination Schedule)

Programme: Master of Business Studies(MBS)

Level: Materers
Time: 7:00-9:00 AM(2 Hrs)

Batch: 01-2078(2021) Semester: Second
FM: 50 (Equivalent16) PM: 25 (8)
Date Subjects Code

2079-6-5 | Management Accountancy ACC 517
2079-6-6 | Business Environment MGT 518
| 2079-6-7 | Human Resource Management MGT 513
-2z 2079-6-9 Production and Operations Management MSC 517
| 2079-6-11 | Financial Management FIN 510

..............................
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Scholarship notice
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Annex-10
(Relating to Question No 117 of Criteria 8)
Photo of BMC Journal

Volume : 1 No. 1 March 2021

BMC Research
Journa
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Annex-11
(Relating to Question No 117 of Criteria 8)

Audit Report 2078/079

girendra Bidhya Mandir Campus(201257056)
Tikapur-1, Tikapur, Kailali

Audit Report

F/Y-078-079
Date- 2079.08.24
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S.Rimal & Associates PAN-301505433
Regd. Auditor, Class-"B" CP0-2957, M.No.-7291
Tikapur-1, Kailali Phone No. 9858422600

To theMembers of
Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus(201257056)
(A Public Educational Trust)
Tikapur-1, Tikapur, Kailali
Ref : Independent Auditors Report.
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus (Here after called
Campus) , Which comprise the statement of financial position as at Ashadh end , 2079, (July 16,
2022) and the statement of income , statement of change in equity and statement of cash flows for

the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements , including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, (or give

.a true and fair view of) the financial position of the Campus as at Ashad 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
and (of) its financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended in accordance with
generally accepted Accounting Standard of Nepal.

Basic for Opinion

. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted Accounting Standard of Nepal. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statement section of our report. We are independent of the Campus in
accordance with the Institute of Chartered Accountants ' of Nepal’s Hand Book on Code of Ethics
for professional Accountants (ICAN Code of Ethics) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in [jurisdiction], and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAN Code. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
We do not found any financial transactions of this Firm during audit period.

Management's responsibilities and Those Charged with Governance for the findfciak:
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation & fair presentation of the financial statement in
accordance with NAS for and for such internal control as management determines s necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Campus ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, a applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those
charged with governance are responsible for oversecing The Campus financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with NSA will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these (inancial statements.

Report on other legal & Regulatory Requirements

On the basis of our examination , Campus's explanations given to us, Campus Act 2063 , TU
Act & other relevant laws & directives , we would like to state that:

1. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which were considered necessary for the
purpose for audit.

2. Campus has kept proper books of accounts as required by law, in so far as it appears from our
examination of these books of account. ‘

3. The Financial Statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account
maintained by the Campus.

4. During our examination of the books of account of the Campus, we have not come across the case
where Board of Directors or any office holder or any employee or any member thereof or any
representative of the Campus has acted contrary to the provisions of law or caused loss or damage to
the Campus, and

5. We have not come across any fraudulence in the Accounts.

2 8

For: S. Rimal & Associates
(Sitaram Rimal)
Date-2079.08.24
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/—_%7’ 16 July, 2022) (Figure In NPR)
Assets & Properties Note| this
/""_—\AN year Rs, Last year Rs.
w‘“"ﬁss—e‘ﬂ)\ 1209
ants A Equigmunts ,974,116.81 115,416,597.04
property: 41 97,347,323.42 92,397,217.65
|atangible Assets 4.2 152,97051 222,01051
\nvestment 43 20,660,000.00 20,660,000.00
M’L‘Msets 44| 281382288 2,137,368.88
curent Assets(2) 5,695,052.58 4,542,216.47
Closing stock/ Inventories 45 ] -
rade & other Receivables 46 126,650.00 1,847,423.75
|nvestmem 43 =
cash & Cash Equivalents 47 5,568,402.58 2,694,792.72
Total[1+2) 126,669,169.39 119,958,813.51
Capital & Liabilities Note This year Rs. Last year Rs.
quity Capital/ Networth(1) 121,119,431.58 106,966,722.03
Capital Grant Fund 49|  32,867,792.98 26,099,710.82
Reserve & Retained Earnings 4.10 88,251,638.60 80,867,011.21
Total Liabilities Capital(2) 5,549,737.81 12,992,091.48
Non Current Liabilities:- 1,775,614.29 3,654,900.23
Loan & Borrowing 411 E -
Employee Benefit & other non-currentLiabilities 4.12 1,775,614.29 3,654,900.23
Current Liabilities & Loans:- 3,774,123.52 9,337,191.25
Employee Benefit Liabilities 4.12 - -
Loan & Borrowing(OD/STL/WCL) 411 100,000.00 1,843,017.81
Trade & Other Payables 413 3,450,491.05 7,399,419.79
Income Tax liabilities 4.15 - -
Other Tax liabilities & Provisions 4.14 223,632.47 94,753.65
Total(1+2) 126,669,169.39 119,958,813.51
Contingent Liabilities - -

The accompanying accounting policies and notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached
14

Accountant Campus/Chief

%
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Birendra Bidhya Mnadir Campus

]

Chairman

(S.Rimal & Associates)
Auditor
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Birendra Bidhya Mandir Cam

Pus(201257056)
Tikapur-1, Tikapur, Kallali
Statement of Income

For the Fiscal Year (078/079) ended as on Ashad 32, 2079(July 16, 2022)

Particulars Note This year Rs, Last year Rs,
Income
Revenue from operation(Sales) 46|  24,066,735.37 10,536,495.37
Other Income 417 4,743,249,91 6,115,582.74
Total Income]Net) 28,809,985.28 16,652,078.11
Expenses - -
Direct Expenses(Excluding Employee Benefits) 418 4,004,130.08 1,421,640.74
Employee Benefit Expenses (Total) 4.20 13,023,110.54 9,437,059.17
Operating Expenses (Excluding Employee Benefits) 4.19 1,523,830.42 951,097.40
Financial cost Expenses(Interest) 421 64,401.34 527,485.33
Depreciation & Amortization 4.144.2 2,809,885.51 2,919,348.83
Total Expenses 21,425,357.89 | 15,256,631.47
Operating Profit Before Tax ‘ 7,384,627.39 1,395,446.64
Less: Tax Expenses 4.22 . &
Net Profit/Surplus After Tax 7,384,627.39 1,395,446.64

The accompanying accounting policies and notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

(S.Rimal & Associates)

Accountant Chairman Auditor

Uh  Cam|

I
Tiey ’}'{‘Y‘: :::)\)
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Biretdra Bidhya Mandir Campus(201257056)

Tikapur-1, Tikapur, Kallali
Statement of Cash Flow

For the Fiscal Year (078/079) ended as on Ashad 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Particulars This year Rs. Last year Rs.
1. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/ Surplus(Loss) 7,384,627.39 1,395,446.64
Add. Depreciation & Amortization 2,809,885.51 2,919,348.83
(A) Cash Flow before Change in W.C. 10,194,512.90 4,314,795.47
Change in Current Assets & Liabilities
Decrease (Increase) in Sotcks . 5
Decrease (lncrease) Investment 3 (20,660,000.00)
Decrease (Increase) in Trade Receivables 1,720,773.75 (1,847,423.75)
Increase (Decrease) In Employee Benefit R B
Increase (Decrease)in Trade Payables (3,948,928.74) 7,399,419.79
Increase (Decrease) in Tax liabilities & Provision 128,878.82 94,753.65
*|(B) Net current Assets (2,099,276.17) (15,013,250.31)
Net Cash Flow from Opt. Activities=(A+B) 8,095,236.73 (10,698,454.84)
“)_ Cash Flow From Investing Activities
(Gain) Loss on sale of fixed assets z =
(Purchase) Sale of Fixed Assets (7,690,951.28) (95,247,526.48)
(Increase)Decrease in Intangible Assets é (291,050.51)
(Increase)Decrease in other non current Assets (676,454.00) (2,137,368.88)
Net Cash flow from Investing Activities (8,367,405.28) (97,675,945.87)
3. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Issues of Shares 2 -
Change in Employee Benefit & other non current liabilities (1,879,285.94) 3,654,900.23
Change inall Loans (1,74§,Ql7r8}? E },Eﬁs,t?ual i
Reserved Fund - 79,471,564.57
Other Grant 6,768,082.16 26,099,710.82
Net Cash flow from financing activities 3,145,778.41 111,069,193.43
Net Change In Cash & Cash Equivelent(1+2+3) 2,873,609.86 2,694,792.72
Add:Opening Cash & Cash Eqyuivelent 2,694,792.72 -
Closing Cash & Cash Equivel 5,568,402.58 2,694,792.72

The accompanying accounting policies and notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

e
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Birendra Bidhya Mnadir Campus
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Chairman

(S.Rimal & Associates
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Birendra Bidhya Mandjr Campus(201257056)

Note-3: Notes to the Financlal Statements
1, General Information;

Name of the ENtit: Birendra Bidhya Mandir ca"‘l’us(201257056)
Type of theE atity: Community Campus

Address of the Firm: Tikapur-1, Tikapur, Kailali

Chalrman Navraj Rawal

Nature f the Frm: Providing College Level Education

PAN 201257056

Period and Date of Financial Statements:

The Financial tatements reportsthe financial information of the unitfrom 2078.0,01 to 2079.03.37 858
This Finandlal Statement is authorised by BOD on 2079.07.25.

Note-2:- Accounting Policies
Accounting Convention =

The Finandial Statement are prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with framework
prescribe by the Nepal Accounting Standards.

This Finandial Statement is prepared on going concern basis unless otherwise stated.

Fixed Assets Accounting Polices :-
The fixed assets have been stated at ts price including allthe direct expenses incurred to make it ready to

use condition. These assets are classified in to blocks as per the provision of income tax act, 2058,

Depregiation Policy -
Depreciation is Charged on diminishing balance method and the depreciation rates applied are as
prescribe the income tax act, 2058.

Trade Receivables &Trade Payable Accounting Policy accounting
Trade Receivables &Trade Payable are recorded at their transactions costs less any imperiment losses.
Investment:-

Investments are initially measured at cost and subsequently at lower of cost or market price. The provision for
impairment is recognized in the statement of income. Campus has invested in Fixed deposit.

Grant received from other entity - Grant received to purchase capital assets are classified as capital grant & other grant are
classified as agreement with donar. Incase of capital grants annual depreciation is charged upon capital aseets which is purchased
from capital grants & it is (depreciation) add back to income in other income heading. Remaining part of any grant are recognised
As deferred incom and treated as as per fullfillment of condition.

Revenue Recognition Policy :-

Sales(Fees) are recognized in dispatch to costumer and recorded net of bill value, excluding discount. Income except student fee{in
cash basis) are recorded in accural basis.

Income Tax Policy
Community campus are Income tax free , therefore income tax is not calculated.

Employee Benefits:-

Employee costs are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by employees of the entity.
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Non caplnll!'d Assets Accounting Policy :-

Generally RS- 5,000,00 or above priced office materals are capitalized in fixed assets,

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing (O3 ch.arged to the Income statement in the period in which itis Incurred. It includes bank
comission & Other credit related cost.

Expenses Accounting Policles :-

All Expenses are shown on accural basis.

Note-3 :Notes the Accounts
Capital: Capital include,, reserve & surlplus, Grant fund and other reserve which Is shown in SFP.
Regroupingand restated of Figures :-Previous year figure have been regroupd and restated whereever
necessary.
Rounding off:- Figure have been rounded off to the nearestupee, wherever necessary.
Transactions Currency ; All Transaction figure are shown in NPR.
Related Disclosure:- In the opinion of the entity; the current assets, Loan & Advances are approximately of the

the value stated, if realized, in the ordinary course of business, Provision of all known liabilities are adequate
and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

The accompanying accounting policies and notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

%
Accountant Camplﬁe/
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¢h  Chairman ; Auditor
i
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Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus(201257056)
Tikapur-1, Tikapur, Kallall

Note 4.1:- Plant, Property & Equip as at 2078 Ashadh End (15 July, 2021)
—
Oep.
Growp|  petaitsOfAssets | NetOpening Assets | This Year Additions | Yotal Depl. Assets | Rate Dep. Amount | Net Clasing Assets
La 57,363,494.00 : 5736349400 | . . $7,363494.00
N 24,627,719.56 19926751 |  31,826,987.07 |  s00 1,591,349.35 30,235,637.72
Office & dloctrics EQUP. 616,485.87 389,450.14 100593601 | 2500 251,484.00 754,452.01
8 [ computenete 276,050.00 . 27605000 | 2500 69,012.50 207,037.50
T 1,642,446.83 152573 221901256 2500 564,993.14 1,664,979.42
Vehides 4,136.14 s 413604 | 2000 82723 3,308.91
€ | otherAssets 131,541 66 131,54166 | 1500 19,731.25 111,81041
2,287,988.26 2,287,988.26 | 1500 343,198.24 1,944,790.02
Spors &
D |culturaiMaterials 119,060.78 12,360.00 131,12078 | 15.00 19,713.12 111,707.66
Yool 87,068,923.10 8,178,60.38 95,247,526.48 2,850,308.83 92,397,217.65
Note 4.1:- Plant, Property & Equipments as at 2079 Ashadh End (16 July, 2022)
Dep.
Group Details Of Assets Net Opening Assets | This Year Additions | Total Depl. Assets | Rate Dep. Amount Net Closing Assets
a 57,363,494.00 - 57,363,494.00 | - - 57,363,494.00
N T 30,235,637.72 632879370 |  36564,43242| 500 1,618,925.52 34,945,506.90
Offce & electrics EQUp. 754,452.01 1,195,415.58 194986759 | 25.00 297,04.79 165281280
N P——— 207,037.50 - 207,037.50 | 25.00 -51,759.38 155,278.13
e 1,664,979.42 100,466.00 1,765,415.42 | 25.00 441,361.36 1,324/084.07
€ | vedes 3,308.91 - 3,30891 | 20.00 66178 2,647.13
Other Assets 111,810.41 4,950.00 116,760.41 15.00 17,444.76 99,315.65
A 1,944,790.02 - 1,944,79002 | 15.00 291,718.50 1,653,071.52
Sports & cuttural
0 |Matetits 111,707.66 61,325.00 17303266 | 15.00 21,919.43 151,113.23
Total 92,397,217.65 7,690,951.28 |  100,088,168.93 2,74088551 | 97,347,313.42
Date of Purchase |Assets Amt. Rs Rate % Dep.
2079.03.32 Block A 6429,260.70 5 313 107,143629
2079.07.27 Office & electric 50,000.00 25 10 12,500.00
2079.11.02 Office & electric 17,000.00 25 67 2,847.50
2079.03.32 Office & electric ~ 1128415.58 25733 93094.28535
2078.07.16 Other Assets 1,100.00 15 100 165.00
2078.09.20 Other Assets 2,450.00 15 100 367.50
2078.12.06 Other Assets 1,400.00 15 67 140.70
Sports &
2078.11.09 culturalMaterials 41,545.00 15 67 4,175.27
Sports &
2079.03.24 culturalMaterials 19,780.00 15 33 988.011
Total 7,690,951.28 221,421.8984
- \
%‘ s 4, %/ N 4 L
Accountant pus Chief .Chaireman
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Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus(201257056)
Tikapur-1, Tikapur, Kallali

4. Explanatory Notes to the Financlal Statements (Assets & Liabilitios)

For the Fiscal Year ended 2078/079 as on Ashad end 2079 (July 16, 202

2)

!Nm 4.3: Investment This year Rs.

Last year Rs.
|Investment in Fixed Deposit(1) 20,650,000.00 20,650,000.00
[Kishan Bahuuddshiya Co-operative(Fixed Deposit) 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
(Nepal Bank{Fixed Deposit) 650,000.00 650,000.00
Investment on Share(2) 10,000.00 10,000.00

huuddshiya Co-operative(Share) 10,000.00 10,000.00
Total (142) 20,660,000.00 20,660,000.00
Non-current Portion(Due after more than 1 year) 20,660,000.00 20,660,000.00
Current portion(Due within 1 year or less) - -
Note 4.4: Other Non Current Assets This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Other Assets -
Books on Library 2,813,822.88 2,137,368.88
Total 2,813,822.88 2,137,368.88
Note 4.5: Closing Stock /Inventories (WN-1 or 8) This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Trading Goods (Held for Trading Goods) = 2
Work -in-Progress = 2
Total - B
Note 4.6: Trade bles/Advance /Debtors This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Min Raj Giri 10,000.00 10,000.00
Prem BK 15,000.00 15,000.00
Dandapani Pokhrel 150.00 -
Denkala Bista 1,000.00 -
Innovative Engineering 100,000.00 -
Buddhiram Chaudhary - 1,500.00
JagendraPrasad Chaudhary - 18,383.75
Janak Bahadur Rawal . < 1,764,000.00
Kalawati Swar - 1,000.00
Kriti sinh Bam 500.00
Kshetra Lal 1,500.00
Laxman chaudhary - 15,000.00
Pi howr sahoo 1,000.00
Thir Prasad Upadhayay 18,540.00
Motisara saru Magar b 1,000.00
Deposit 500.00 -
Total 126,650.00 1,847,423.75

‘

{ﬁi* /W'

Birendra Bidhya Mnadir Campus
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Note 4.7; cash & Cash equivalents This year Rs. Last year Rs.
'C 5,294,955.47 554,497.29
Cash Balance(Cash available on demand) 66,670.81 13,686.96
NBL Currrent (10700100771747000001) 3,268.98 3,268.98
NBL Currrent (10700106378326000001) 4,947.00 4,947.00
NBL Currrent (1070010649039000001) 1,704.00 1,704.00
NBL Currrent (10701000768653000001) 81,136.55 81,136.55
Kumari Bank (30113401700336)(Kumari) 8,097.18 8,097.18
Global Ime Bank (Q701010000064) 14,583.41 72,152.51
Global Ime Bank (Q701010000652) 74,571.80 74,571.80
ADBL(0822200415212012) 1,009.67 955.22
CCBL (0840000607CA) 4,000.00 4,000.00
CCBL (0840000052CL)) 26,561.12 26,449.14
RBB Current (445000017401) 5,008,404.95 263,527.95
ng A/C 273,447.11 2,140,295.43
Kishan Bahuuddshiya Co-operative(0020140002025000001) 158,737.61 199,968.93
MDBL(00200100074726000001) 2,146.00 2,146.00
MDBL(00201500070112000001)) 28,118.49 27,961.28
MDBL(00201500071471000002)) 47,191.63 46,800.45
Nava Jeevan(00301100081758000001) 1,522.08 1,468.57
Nava Jeevan(00301300051383000001)) 1,545.21 1,484.58
Tala Thapa Tatha Sabha Hall Nirman(10700107039266000001) 34,186.09 1,860,465.62
Total 5,568,402.58 2,694,792.72
Cash & Cash eguivalents comprises cash balance, call deposits and other short term highly liquid investments
INL‘E 4.8:Share Capital Fund This year Rs. _Last year Rs.
Registered Capital 5000 Shares@100 - -
Issued Capital 5000 .Shares@100 = z
Total - -
Note 4.9 Capital Grant Fund This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Grants from Miscell o] ion 19,325,573.70 19,325,573.70
UGC Capital Grant (100%) 7,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Ministry of Social Devel Dhangadhi, Capital Grant's(100%) 1,337,655.00 -
Janaki Rural Municipality(33%) 877,500.00 437,500.00
Urban Development & Building Office,Dhangadhi, Kailali(33%) 5,945,968.00 4,475,657.00
Local Devlopment Instrastructure Program(33%) 1,111,203,00 861,203.00
Gross Capital Grant 35,597,899.70 27,099.933.70
Accumulated Depreciation up to Last Year (1,000,222.88) -
Less: Depreciation for the Year (1,729,883.84) (1,000,222.88)
Net Capital Grant Total 32,867,792.9§ 26,099,710.82
Note: All Capital grant were received to construct buildings & other structure. ot oo E

[

72 SR
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Note 4,10; Reserves & Retained Earning A/C This year Rs, Last yoar Rs,
d Earnings 88,251,638.60 80,867,011.21

Last years alance (opening balance of R/E) 80,867,011.21 79,471,564.57
This Years Addition(Profit / surplus ) 7,384,627.39 1,395,446.64
Total : 88,251,638.60 80,867,011.21
Note:The reserve to be included within the Equity are share premium, retained earning and other reserves.

Note 4.11:Loan & Borrowing This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Fixed Deposit Loan - 1,743,017.81
Individual loan unsecured(BBM School) 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total 100,000.00 1,843,017.81
Current portion(Due within 1 year or less) 100,000.00 1,843,017.81
Secured loan are collateralized by Fixed deposit,

Note 4.1 loyee Benefit & other non-current Liabilities This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Student Welfare Fund 216,550.00 139,050.00
[Employee Provident Fund 486,369.29 2,761,830.23
FSU Fund 53,740.00 17,215.00
Unreconcile Bank Balance 40,305.00 40,305.00
Library Deposit 978,650.00 696,500.00
Total i 1,775,614.29 3,654,900.23
Non-current Portion(Due after more than 1 year) 1,775,614.29 3,654,900.23
Current Portion{Due within 1 year or less) 2
Note 4.13:Trade & other Payables This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Trade & Other Payables(WN-8) 3,198,785.25 3,808,041.57
Staff Salary, Benefits & Other Personal Payable(WN-9) 155,627.30 3,508,799.97
Audit Fee 33,391.50 27,826.25
Advance Fee 62,687.00 54,752.00
Total 3,450,491.05 7,399,419.79

3 |M 4.14: Tax Liabilities & Provisions This year Rs. Last year Rs.

R ion Tax Payable 58,692.01 58,692.01
Social Security Tax on Wages & Palledari 154,529.28 29,030.89
TDS on Audit Fee 508.50 423.75
TDS Payable 9,902.68 6,607.00
Total 223,632.47 94,753.65
Note 4.15: Details of Income Tax Expenses & Liabilities This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Income tax This Year S s
Less: Rebate on covid- 19

Net Tax Payable/(Receivable) 2 =

Accounta TIT
‘”4’?
i
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Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus(201 257056)
Tikapur.1, Tikapur, Kailali

rmq Notes to the Financlal Statements (Revenue & Expenses) for Fiscal year ended 076-079

Note 4.16: Detalls of Sales (Revenue from operations)

This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Admission Fee 2,121,085.00 466,993,00
Admission From Fee 1,000.00 1,000.00
[Campus Development Fee 1,114,235.00 353,495.00
Sports & co- curricular 160,300.00 50,100.00
Tution Fee 13,055,390.00 5,701,455.00
T. U. Service Fee 442,605.00 142,830.00
I-Card Fee 160,075.00 50,100.00
Library Fee 657,375.00 185,750.00
Practical & Lab Fee 138,565.00 63,600.00
Teaching Practice Fee 64,395.00 23,055.00
[Application Fee For Job 33,000.00 5,500.00
Certificate Fee with reissue 26,400.00 16,450.00
Entrance Fee 283,900.00 70,800.00
Final Project Report Fee 26,250.00 525.00
Registration Fee 666,195.00 173,700.00
Tran‘mg; Orientation & Workshop Fee 703,523.00 272,325.00
Admit Card Re-Issued 1,000.00 1,000.00
Exam Center Fee 710.00 205,790.00
Exam From Fee 1,223,555.00 979,930.00
Exam Fee(Internal & External) 1,609,503.50 390,995.00
Teaching Practice Book's Fee 5,200.00 3,000.00
Miscell s Income 47,473.87 255,077.37
UGC Regular Grant 1,525,000.00 1,123,025.00
Total 24,066,735.37 10,536,495.37
Note 4.17: Other income Details This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Bank Interest & Dividend 2,892,455.07 2,661,679.86
Depreciation Income from Gapital grant Depriciated 1,729,883.84 1,000,222.88
Other Grant from UGC 120,911.00 2,453,680.00
Total 4,743,249.91 6,115,582.74
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Note 4.18: Direct Expenses This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Staff Salary & Benifits:- 13,023,110.54 9,437,059.17
Full Time staff Salary & Benifits 8,131,720.00 6,638,701.97
Providend Fund 664,354.00 608,832.80
Part Time Salary(Master & Diploma) ) 1,271,195.54 729,180.32
Dashion Allowances 570,724.00 546472.00
Part Tiime Staff Salary 1,826,175.00 601,180.00
Other Allowances 550,882.00 297,500.00
Wase; 8,060.00 15,192.08
Other Direct Expenses:- 4,004,130.08 1,421,640.74
T. U. Exam Center & Exam From Exp. 1,860,439.80 716,580.00
T.U. Registration 708,396.00 4,000.00
M.ED. Entrance Exp. 149,700.00 -
T.U. Service Charges 291,000.00 146,500.00
|Sports & Co- curricular Exp. 2,750.00 10,700.00
Teaching Practice Rxp. & Practical 196,320.00 36,650.00
Scholarship & Prize Exp. S 1,425.00
Training & Seminar Exp.’ 287,351.00 7,440.00
Internal Exam exp. 18,570.00 =
Exam Center Exp. - 303,186.82
Research & Journal 115,090.00 40,370.00
TDS On Bank Interest 284,403.28 131,378.92
Education Tour exp. 23,455.00 -
Feast & Festival 66,655.00 23,410.00

* |Total 17,027,240.62 10,858,699.91
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Note 4.19: Detalils of office operating expenses This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Printing , Stationary & Reproduction Costs 211,295.00 95,383.00
Guest Entertainment & Hospitability 134,464.87 197,878.72
Communication Exp. 7,850.00 12,989.00
Water & Electricity Exp 111,852.54 91,818.40
Travelling & Transportation Exp. 102,370.00 112,520.00
Auditing Fee & Expenses 33,900.00 28,250.00
Repair & Maintenance Exp. 296,313.00 69,732.78
Advertisement , Promotion & News Paper 72,451.00 52,300.00
Renewal Exp. 128,580.00 74,400.00
Donation & Assit 30,000.00 5,500.00
Affiliation 280,000.00 115,000.00
Fuel 13,744.01 7,500.00
Internet Expenses 89,810.00 62,481.00
Other Exp. - 25,344.50
Miscellaneus Exp. 11,200.00 -
Total 1,523,830.42 951,097.40
Note 4.20: Details of employ P This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Salaries & Benefits (Related to Direct exp ) 13,023,110.54 9,437,059.17
Salaries & Benefits (Related to Operatingt expenses) = i
Total 13,023,110.54 9,437,059.17
Note 4.21 Financial cost Details This year Rs. Last year Rs.
|Interest on FD Loan 64,401.34 527,485.33
Bank Comission & Charges = =
Total 64,401.34 527,485.33
Note 4.22: Details of Income Tax Expenses & Liabilities This year Rs. Last year Rs.
Income tax This Year -
Less: Rebate on covid- 19 2

Total Tax Exp 5 =

< ( |
\
% / - i -
i - (S.Rimal & Associates)

Accountant & Chairman
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Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus(201257056)
Tikapur-1, Tikapur, Kailali
Working note-8:-Details of Trade & Other Payabl

078-079
s.no Name of Customers This Year Rs Last Year Rs.
1|Decon Furniture Uddhyog 4,556.05 4,556.05
2|Bhandari Brothers Constructions 1,910,433.12 1,910433.12
Chakra Prasad Upadhayay 565.00
4{FSU Election A/C 10,775.00 10,775.00
| 5[}yoti Books & Stationars 212,043.95 489,585.65
6Aayush Computers Trade & Suppliers 127,256.63 226,740.63
8|Kalantar Dainik - 1,773.00
9|Krishna Gharti Traders - 4,275.00
Karnali Crusher 8,677.40
11{UB. Computer 36,795.00 -
Lautan Chaudhary 36,675.33 2
13|Manakamana Eta Udhyog 123,281.00 123,281.00
14|Manakamana Studio & Flex Print - 26,821.55
15|Nabraj Pandey 83,907.95 83,907.95
16|New Averilla Traders 125,745.79 125,745.79
17|New J, Traders 106,757.34 94,896.01
18|New Sharma Traders 11,933.27 2
19|Oustanding Schloorship fee 2074 29,575.00 29,575.00
20|R.P. Furniture Uddhyog - 580,887.20
21|R.S. & Associates 15,000.00 15,000.00
22|S.Rimal & Associates - 5,000.00
Sapaana Rawal 2,450.00
23|Surat Etta Tile 118,050.00 =
25|Samadhan News - 5,826.50
26|Shiva Ganga Furniture - 3,000.00
27|Shubha Laxmi opffsets 3,368.70 =
28| Tikapur Al y 84,628.50 -
28|Sony Good Suppliers 89,084.99 65,962.12
Yojana Metal 55,752.23
30|Surya Bahadur Chaudhary 1,473.00 -
16] Total 3,198,785.25 3,808,041.57
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Working note-9:-Details of Empl.

Yee salary benefit & other Payables 078-079
s.no,| Name of Customers

1|{Bam Bahadur Sodari This Vest o Last Y:;',g;'m
3|Bikram Bahadur Shahi - 11'235'00
2 B:d:hlram Chaudhary 13.130.00

5|Chakra Bahadur Bhandari - .
6|Chakra Prasad Adhikari 2,000.00 24;'22‘:.3:
7|Chandra Prakash sodari : 15’757.50
8|Chetraj Joshi - 12.197.50
9(Chhatra Bahadur Darlam| . 221’773:07
10{Chhetra Lal Neupane 2’295,00
11|Dandapani Pokhrel % 258,847-59
13|Dhansara Dhungana = 2’510_00
14[Dharma Bahadur Bista 0.78 194‘898.08
15|Dwarika Prasad Bhandari 1 000'00 282:420.84
16|Gagan Gharti Magar g 229,156.99
17|Gyan Bahadur Chaudhary 13.939.54 133,465.18
18|Harka Bahadur Bhandari 1673319 410,036.29
19(Hiranya Prasad Sharma = = 4,462.50
20|Jagendra Prasad Chaudhary - 7,267.50
21|Janaki Timilsena 2 11,808.75
22|Kalawati Swar 999.50 229,589.79
23|Kriti Sing Bam - 296,726.93
24|Kumari Karuna Regmi - 5,700.00
25|Lokraj Regmi » 1,080.00
26|Lautan Chaudhary - 36,675.33
27(Man Bahadur Thapa 3 12,393.75
28|Matisara saru Magar 500.00 67,390.44
29|Nawaraj sanjayal = 6,015.00
31|Niru Sharma 19,053.75
32|Prem Bahadur Chaudhary - 12,197.50
33|Prem Sing Tiruwa 2,000.00 15,833.75
34|Premeshor Shahoo 2,000.00 255,219.69
35|Rajiv Koirala 86,454.29 279,746.02
36/Ram Narayan Tharu 30,000.00 49,065.00
37|Sapana Rawal - 2,450.00
38|Sharmila Kunwar - 6,588.75
39|Tejraj Bhandari - 29,643.75
40|Thagguram Chaudhary - 70,595.00
41|Thir Prasad Upadhayay - 11,666.25
42[Tikaram Shrestha - 10,278.75
44|Yogendra Prasad Bajgain 3 6,842.50
Total 155,627.30 3,508,799.97

. ‘ 3
/" i L) CA

Accountant

Birendra Bidhya Mnadir Campus

CampUs Chief
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Annex-12
(Relating to Question No 118 of Criteria 8)
Photo of complaint box

Birendra Bidhya Mnadir Campus 139



Volume 9-Criteria 8
Annex-13
(Relating to Question No 118 of Criteria 8)
Photo of Interaction Program with stake holder

)
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Annex-14

(Relating to Question No 118 of Criteria 8)
Format of 360 degree evaluation form & Format of Student's Institutional Evaluation Form
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Format of Student's Institutional Evaluation Form
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Annex-15
(Relating to Question No 119 of Criteria 8)
Minute of Departmental meeting

R /gé‘_’\;, »\W?WW
T AL ISR ST BT GTETEAT TR AU

- & ?@WMW@W TAP CUAEATT &

- %wm%wzﬁﬂ&ﬁﬁwmww ét’ i

e ,kc‘m oo e
‘? 0)zientaks o TR TmaeenT | !
e 2ArRamedia) Cl\émmw s = el el
2. MBR A Semeter Bra o {1 > aTer Wﬁm; B

K. ordae Qe Xoraida Lrlde um_l_h
b TRE
_*TAA.q TR T A BT IR Ul RS IR § RS SR
ﬁw%%%gﬁ_m%mr TZH s
—_ L @&5'@TW"~AW&W ’Y"wtﬁ‘ﬁ'{?ﬂﬁlf
T TGS AT [Py 2o x801-99 5 R raree
O erttation SBTTE Trertar 7 377 K B5s Treriare T%)

[ ”Waw?—a?m% m«‘%ﬁﬁ‘rwsﬁ@ ame e ey

N S gﬁm ‘
A ""ci,q\,.,,zo%Taf——Q% 7 7K OBS '

¥_‘_—_‘:i‘%\'g'\—é')rl’\\('*‘ \ 229/ ’lﬂ!”ng ‘

‘%v\srwﬁiﬁv‘]
- T34 ‘féﬂk S P . o
ET ,W 3
9-_|M=Ts EETTZ ops ULIEE Gl
=R 2o U1y ; TG GG /ﬁzﬂ{
_ |3 bk ol Ferg T -y
| ¥ AT et o IRtee_wgsanr| 225
S G Te g
r . | g7 errg T 20 3 greng; %ﬁ{%
i |1f) =Tex, gwrar Zrshr AR, TR, | 2
g |49 méﬁ_&'\@?\;ﬁyslg\ Fé'i‘]%@zﬂﬁumb ]
__“QQA Tl ST —Sh ufr FTRewem | -

—_——— i

S

e 4

Birendra Bidhya Mnadir Campus

143



Volume 9-Criteria 8

=LA ccount TRz w%zm%gwﬂ'\’%wwfm‘/"m}

L ] 1W‘W&%rm%‘§ff‘g&r A ¢ Courk zgfunc
W\r\a‘\\Q& dassm-:éﬁ—'%ﬁﬁ% )

TR, T-T”Cmfﬂs BT AT EeTE I MG S Gradr

%SMW&D L8 Ty T e
. - 3—'5\‘\3:9\% Roavom: (=M

:‘,YB“WX Htﬂd‘q'\ e &QDJWWTE&L BBSH'HT,

_,WW/WWW ’)Qf/r
\ APl £ 'Ea\_uc\_‘cﬂ"z-
S

Dm@t_'zm:%%r am__@m S eraTeTs T

@agdc Actounhn F Bndgelurse
%‘%@m S C A

/

/%@4, i

=

——————

Birendra Bidhya Mnadir Campus

144



Volume 9-Criteria 8

Tt TR 008 T 4T AT YT T8 o
— At T TR A t
/avraé)\%ﬁ~mﬁwﬁmm fagrame

oW IG5 »s/}ab—rar?ﬁ‘ XK PTATAT i 5"%&’7’ 5n§
Wwvdjr%% W S T

@d@ﬂa }f il T
g amer g Ad i DI LEL WL —

— @,—/ﬂ%f?-* R
ﬁ RO B e e

_;7‘ R o T R SR N —

A ‘ﬁ@,- ,_ﬁ“"f’ﬁéf@# -

e ————————
e
— e
e e i————

Birendra Bidhya Mnadir Campus 145



Volume 9-Criteria 8

oISt ST zoce)x 14 TAET e wg Sk
Taen_mier_mumeag Svel, % T (GyET
IR W_»%@ Zla | LAl Zicuylr

W_2tts s Srametst faErsi saga 3T
— ou sty

k.01 7 B
a-_%tr THaTaal m‘(—*’%sﬁ

935 Srir fde &1 @r-5- é SR
- o arE ) ,@’_
- M} Zwsumh) T TN Adr

% Mt ody el et T 4.
¢ My W z. ened « 7 _9
b-t =7 e 1dna %

(0t M BOST X33 B - F

Cotl K5 T s mq 1/ S
3. pht @ AL _FIMAT /) i
ao._s+ AoD Xowt a "_______/;}m_:l:r =
qq*% iea ‘.';_D ’/ <.

Qs M A A ) /; "\"/,_jr_f\ '

an Ht TAe fatme d %
ax Hf TS el 4 = i

. = === x v B U((lﬁm%{dﬁw\ﬁﬁ\jﬂﬁ_’m
o S I B == W A R D el 22T JEP_

f‘L (?a%tr. DTﬁdT I /n*“’/é

Birendra Bidhya Mnadir Campus

146



Volume 9-Criteria 8

Annex-16
(Relating to Question No 120 of Criteria 8)

Enrollment Of the students
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Annex-17
(Relating to Question No 120 of Criteria 8)
Approved procurement plan
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Total Amount
S.N. Campus Name Address of Approval Remarks
{Rs.)

n Bajura Campus Martadi 1547000.00
2 | Babai Multiple Campus — 10000000.00 ]
m Birendra Bidhya Mandir Campus ! - 1
} 4 | Janaprakash Muitiple Campus h
5 | lanats Campus
Kanchan Vidya Mandir Community

ey
' 6 I College Kanchanpur 15000000.00 _
Y P —
8 | Mahakavi Devkota Campus Sunwal, Nawalparasi [
2 | Maiyadevi Girls Coltege 7350000.00 |
. No approval on
13 g

Makwanpyr Multiple Campys Hetauda, Makwanpur 200000.00 | PP for Quality |
Improvement

|
10 €xpenses

;? m Myagdi Multiple Campys Beni, Myagdi 87500000.00

\

! m Myanglung Multiple Campus Terhathum 7826000.00

] l ,‘ PP for

Consultancy
works is not
approved ’

13 | Nuwakot Aadarsha Multiple Campus Battar, Nuwakot 14895000.00

7546700.00

14 | Paninj Multiple Campus

L =

I I b S.N. 7 s not pp
of goods and
l works it should .. &
J include in

’ I Consultancy I A
[ 15 | Ram Manj Multiple Campus Manigram, Rupandehi 44650000.00 services,

16 Sankhuwasabha Multiple Campuys 6000000.00

17 | Sarlahi Campuys Mala nNgwa, Sarlahj $225000.00 ; :
‘L“,\ \ﬂi v
(=518 Siddhartha Campus | Banganga, Kapilvastu 10210000.0p #

19 | Tridev Multiple Campus— Charaalj, Jhapa 7500000.00

20 Sikharapur Campur Pharping, Kathmandy 15000000.00 |

21 | Sita Ramesh pm Campus | Jhapa

2495000.00

L Wv m: EE3Z83r £EUOL maa
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Volume 9-Criteria 8
Annex-18
(Relating to Question No 120 of Criteria 8)
Photo of infrastructure constructed by business firm
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Volume 9-Criteria 8
Annex-19

(Relating to Question No 120 of Criteria 8)
Letter of wood support form community forest user group for furniture
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The End
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